REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, July 22, 2013

2:00 P.M.

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”
below. Please make your comments from the podium once acknowledged by the
President of the Board.)

CONSENT AGENDA (All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be

routine and will be approved or rejected in a single motion. Any item placed on

the Consent Agenda may be removed and placed on the Regular Agenda for

discussion and possible action upon the request of any Board Member.)

Action: Recommend Approval of Consent Agenda

a. Minutes June 24, 2013 Regular Board Meeting and July 15, 2013 Special
Board Meeting

b.  Investment of Funds

e Financial Reports

e Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AN EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR
GENERAL MANAGER
Action: Approve agreement by motion and vote of the Board

PROPOSED ANNUAL RESOLUTIONS

a.  Resolution No. 563 Adopting an Annual Statement of Investment Policy

b.  Resolution No. 564 Establishing a Supplemental Account Agreement for
Telephone Transfers

c.  Resolution No. 565 Authorizing Signatoties for Revolving Fund Account at
Union Bank (formerly Santa Barbara Bank & Trust)

d.  Resolution No. 566 Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency
Investment Fund

e.  Resolution No. 567 Establishing a Check Signing Policy for General Fund
Account for Payment of Claims



10.

11.

f.  Resolution No. 568 Authorizing Signatories for General Fund Account at
Union Bank (formerly Santa Barbara Bank & Trust)

g.  Resolution No. 569 Establishing a Check Signing Policy for Cachuma Project
Trust Fund and Master Contract Renewal Fund Accounts for Payment of
Claims

h.  Resolution No. 570 Authorizing Signatories for Trust Fund and Renewal
Fund Accounts at Union Bank (formerly Santa Barbara Bank & Trust)

Action: Recommend approval by roll call vote on one motion unless

member requests separate consideration

VERBAL REPORTS FROM BOARD COMMITTEES
Receive verbal information regarding the following committee meetings:
a.  Administrative Committee meeting July 8, 2013

INTERIM GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

Receive information from the Interim General Manager on topics pertaining
to COMB, including but not limited to, the following:

= ACWA/JPIA Wotkers Compensation Insurance Renewal

®  North Portal Elevator Evaluation Status

= USBR Sheffield Tunnel Inspection

*  Ortega and Carpinteria Reservoir Perimeter Fence Replacement

= Boundary Meter

s USBR Functional Exercise

PROGRESS REPORT ON CACHUMA LAKE OAK TREE PROGRAM
Receive information regarding the Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Program
including but not limited to the following:

= Maintenance and Monitoring

= Financial Impact

FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT

Receive information regarding Fisheries Division, including but not limited
to the following:

®  LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements

= Tributary Project Updates

= Surcharge Water Accounting

= Reporting/Outreach/Training

MONTHLY CACHUMA PROJECT REPORTS

Receive information regarding the Cachuma Project, including but not

limited to the following:
a.  Cachuma Water Reports

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

DIRECTORS’ REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING



12. [CLOSED SESSION]:

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL: ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9(d)(2): one case [Montecito Water District, et al v. Price, Postel &
Parma LLP et al, Santa Barbara Superior Court Case No. 1384682]

13. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
[Government Code Section 54957.7]
Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable
[Government Code Section 54957.1]

14. MEETING SCHEDULE
e August 26, 2013 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office
e Board Packages Available on COMB Website

www.cachuma-board.org

15. COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Posting of Agenda: This agenda was posted at COMB’s offices, located at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, California, 93105
and on COMB’s website, in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2. The agenda contains a brief general description of
each item to be considered by the Governing Board. The Board reserves the right to modify the order in which agenda items are heard.
Copies of staff reports or other written documents relating to each item of business are on file at the COMB offices and are available for
public inspection during normal business hours. A person with a question concerning any of the agenda items may call COMB’s
General Manager at (805) 687-4011.

Written materials: In accordance with Government Code Section 54957.5, written materials relating to an item on this agenda which
are distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours (for a regular meeting) or 24 hours (for a special meeting) will be made
available for public inspection at the COMB offices during normal business hours. The written materials may also be posted on
COMB’s website subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the scheduled meeting.

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that is not
scheduled for as an agenda item before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the Board. The Board
is not responsible for the content or accuracy of statements made by members of the public. No action will be taken by the Board on
any Public Comment item.

Americans with Disabilities Act: in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review
agenda materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011
at least 48 hours prior to the mecting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

Note: If you challenge in court any of the Board’s decisions related to the listed agenda items you may be limited to raising only those
issucs you or someone else raised at any public hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the Governing Board
prior to the public hearing.



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
of the
CACHUMA COPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, June 24, 2013

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:02 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Lauren Hanson
Alonzo Orozco
Doug Morgan
Dennis Beebe
Dale Francisco

Others present:

Janet Gingras
Kevin Walsh
David Baum
Ruth Snodgrass
Alex Keuper
Adelle Capponi
Matt Naftaly

2. Public Comment

Goleta Water District
Carpinteria Valley Water District
Montecito Water District

SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1

City of Santa Barbara

Tony Trembley
Tim Robinson
Joel Mulder
Phil Walket
Kelly Dyet
Emily Parker

Director Beebe introduced Kevin Walsh, ID#1’s alternate Director to the COMB

Board.,

President Hanson introduced Joel Mulder from Cardno Entrix, a COMB consultant.

Phil Walker made comments regarding the level of Lake Cachuma, sedimentation,

drought and pipe locating.

3. Conse
a.

nt Agenda
Minutes:

May 20, 2013 Regular Board Meeting

Investment Funds
Financial Report
Investment Report

Item 3a
Page 1



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
June 24,2013

c. Payment of Claims

Director Francisco requested that the minutes of the May 20, 2013 meeting be
considered separately.

Director Orozco had a correction to the minutes, number 15, Charles Hamilton,
CVWD not MWD. Tony Trembley also had a correction to number 14, first
paragraph following 14 ¢ last word should be respectively not respectfully.

Director Beebe moved to approve the minutes with corrections, seconded by Director
Morgan, the motion passed 5/0/2, Director Francisco abstained.

Director Beebe moved to approve the Investment of Funds and the Payment of
Claims, seconded by Director Morgan, passed, 7/0/0.

4. Fiscal Year 2013-14 Elections and Appointments of Cachuma Operation &
Maintenance Board
a. Election of President
Director Beebe nominated Director Hanson as President of the Board,
nomination passed 5/0/2, Director Hanson abstained.
b. Election of Vice-President
Director Beebe nominated Director Morgan as Vice-President of the Board,
nomination passed 7/0/0.
¢. Appointment of General Counsel
Counsel Tony Trembley requested that this be deferred to the July meeting.
d. Appointment of Treasurer and Auditor-Controller
Director Francisco nominated Janet Gingras as Treasurer and Auditor-
Controller, nomination passed 7/0/0.

5. Consider approval of Proposed FY 2013-2014 Budget

Interim General Manager, Janet Gingras reported that the FY 2013-14 Proposed
Final Operating Budget was included in the board packet. The budget had been
presented to the Member Unit General Managers, the Administrative and Ad Hoc
Oak Tree Committees and the COMB Board of Directors for review and discussion.
Ms. Gingras reported a few minor changes to the budget since the May 20, 2013
Board meeting, which included a $2,000 reduction to the administrative fixed asset
accounts, a $10,000 reduction to the Right of Way Identification Project and a slight
decrease in the COLA calculation.

After discussion and clarification, Director Francisco moved to approve the proposed
FY 2013-2014 Budget, seconded by Director Morgan.

Motion passed 6/1/0 with a roll call vote:
Ayes: Orozco, Francisco, Morgan, Hanson
Nayes: Beebe

Absent/Abstain: None

ltem 3a
Page 2



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Mecting
June 24, 2013

6.

10.

11,

12.

Consider Approval of Professional Services Agreement and Scopes of
Work/Task Orders for Fisheries Related Consultant Work

Tim Robinson, Sr. Resources Scientist reported that the template for the Professional
Services Agreement and the Task Orders and Scopes of Work for the Fisheries
related Consultant Work was included in the board packet.

Director Francisco moved to authorize the Interim General Manager to execute the

Professional Services Agreements and Task Orders with each Consultant as

presented, seconded by Director Morgan.

Motion passed 6/1/0 with a roll call vote:

Ayes: Orozco, Francisco, Morgan, Hanson

Nayes: Beebe

Absent/Abstain: None

Reports from Board Committees

a. Ad Hoc Oak Tree Committee meeting May 22, 2013
Director Morgan reported on the committee meeting held May 22, 2013, they
discussed some up coming ideas and will meet again after receiving reports from
Tim Robinson.

Interim General Manager Report

Janet Gingras, Interim General Manager, highlighted the report that was included in
the board packet.

Progress Report on Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Program

Tim Robinson highlighted the report that was included in the board packet.
Engineering/Operations Division Reports

David Baum’s report was included in the board packet.

Fisheries Division Report

Tim Robinson highlighted the report that was included in the board packet.
Monthly Cachuma Project Reports

a. Cachuma Water Reports
The monthly water reports were included in the board packet.

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
The Lake Cachuma Daily Operations report through June 19, 2013 was included in
the board packet.

c. Lake Cachuma Quagga Sutvey

ltem 3a
Page 3



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
June 24, 2013

13.

14.

15.

The County’s summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Inspection Program for May
2013 was included in the board packet.

Directors’ Requests for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

There were no requests.
[Closed Session]:

a. Public Employee Appointment
[Government Code Section 54957]
Title: General Manager

b. Public Employment:

Title: General Manager

c. Conference with Labor Negotiators

[Government Code Section 54957.6]

Agency designated representatives: Ad Hoc Transition Committee
(Board Member Hanson and Beebe)

Unrepresented employee: General Manager Candidate

d. Conference with Legal Counsel: Anticipated Litigation

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9(d) (20: ONE CASE [November 9, 2012 Claim of Andrew and Jessica
Brown for Breach of Right of Entry and Revocable License Agreement]

Counsel Tony Trembley announced that the Board would adjourn into closed session
regarding Item #14 a, b, and c.

The Board entered closed session at 3:18 p.m.

Reconvene into Open Session [Government Code Section 54957.7]
Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable
[Government Code Section 54957.1]

The Board reconvened into open session at 3:58 p.m. on Item 14 a and b and made
the following report of action taken in closed session:

In accordance with Government Code Section 54957.1, the Board on a 4/3/0
vote has appointed Randall Ward as General Manager, subject to reaching
agreement on the terms and conditions of an employment agreement.

Ayes: Beebe, Morgan, Hanson
Nayes: Francisco, Orozco
Abstain/Absent: None

The Board returned to closed session at 4:00 p.m. concerning item 14 d.

The Board reconvened into open session at 4:16 p.m., no action to report.

ltem 3a
Page 4



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
June 24, 2013

16. Consider Approval of an Employment Agreement for General Manager

This item was deferred.

17. Meeting Schedule

o Special Board meeting was scheduled for Monday, July 15, 2013 at 3:00 p.m.
e The next regular Board meeting will be held July 22, 2013 at 2:00 p.m.

o The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

18. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:21 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Janet Gingras, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board

Approved

Unapproved _ l/

ltem 3a
Page 5



MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, July 15, 2013

Note: This is a special meeting of the Governing Board called in accordance with Government
Code Section 54956, Other than the listed agenda items, no other business will be conducted by the
Governing Board.

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson, who chaired
the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors Present:

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District

Dale Francisco City of Santa Barbara

Doug Morgan Montecito Water District

Alonzo Orozco Carpinteria Valley Water District
Dennis Beebe SYR Conservation Dist ID#1

Others present

Janet Gingras Anthony Trembley
Charles Hamilton Ruth Snodgrass

2. Public Comment
There were no comments from the public.

3. Consider Approval for Selection of Bartlett Pringle Wolf, LLP to Perform Fiscal
Year 2012-2013 Audit

Janet Gingras, Interim General Manager reported that an engagement letter from
Bartlett Pringle Wolf, LLP had been included in the board packet. For consideration of
consistency and continuity, staff recommended engaging that firm to serve as the
outside auditor for fiscal year ending June 30, 2013.

ltem 3a
Page 6



Board of Directors Special Meeting

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

July 15,2013

Director Francisco moved to approve the selection of Bartlett Pringle Wolf, LLP to

perform the Fiscal Year 2012-13 financial audit, seconded by Director Morgan, passed
7/0/0.

Appointment of General Counsel Fiscal Year 2013-14

At the regular Board meeting, June 24, 2013 Counsel Anthony Trembley requested the
appointment of General Counsel be deferred so that he could prepare a letter noticing a
change of hourly rates. A letter from Mr. Trembley was included in the board packet
indicating a change in rate effective January 1, 2014.

Director Beebe moved that the Board appoint the firm Musick, Peeler & Garret, LLP,
with Anthony Trembley serving as General Counsel, for the Fiscal Year 2013-14,
seconded by Director Francisco, passed 7/0/0.

Consider Approval to update Section 2.5 Medical, Dental, Optical Insurance in the
Employee Handbook

Janet Gingras reported that the Administrative Committee will approach the updating of
the Employee Handbook in several phases. The first update is in Section 2.5 Medical,
Dental. Optical Insurance. The Committee and General Counsel have reviewed the
updated Section 2.5 and presented it to the Board for consideration.

Director Francisco moved to approve Section 2.5 update to the Employee Handbook as
recommended by the Administrative Committee, seconded by Director Morgan, passed

7/0/0.

6. Board Committee Appointments for FY 2013-14

President Hanson presented the following Committee appointments for Fiscal Year

2013-14,
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014
COMMITTEE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE ALTERNATE
NAME MEMBER MEMBER MEMBER
Administrative Chair

{Finance, Personnel,

Lauren Hanson

Doug Morgan

Dale Francisco

Legal)
Operations Division Chair
Doug Morgan Dale Francisco Lauren Hanson
Fisheries Division Chair
Dennis Beebe Lauren Hanson Doug Morgan
item 3a

Page 7




Board of Directors Special Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

July 15,2013
Public Outreach Chair
Alonzo Orozco Dennis Beebe Dale Francisco
Ad Hoc Qak Tree Chair
Doug Morgan Dennis Beebe Alonzo Orozco

7. [Closed Session]:
Conference with Legal Counsel: Anticipated Litigation
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)

(2): one case [November 9, 2012 Claim of Andrew and Jessica Brown For Breach
of Right of Entry and Revocable License Agreement]

Counsel Anthony Trembley announced the Board would adjourn into closed session
regarding Item # 7.

The Board entered closed session at 3:12 p.m.
8. Reconvene into Open Session [Government Code Section 54957.7]
Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable
[Government Code Section 54957.1]
The Board reconvened into open session at 3:56 p.m., there was no action to report.

9. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:57 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Janet Gingras, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Approved

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board Unapproved /

[tem 3a
Page 8



711712013 CONMB

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of June 30, 2013

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND 28,657.92
1220 - RENEWAL FUND 10,174.79
Total TRUST FUNDS 38,832.71
1050 - GENERAL FUND 714,096.50
1100 - REVOLVING FUND 79,239.69
Total Checking/Savings 832,168.90
Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH 500.00
1200 - LAIF 3,881.36
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec 70,212.00
41304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec 12,640.00
1305 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE 68.44
1308 - Prop 50 Grant Receivable 9,911.68
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE 15,182.72
Total Other Current Assets 112,406.20
Total Current Assets 944 575.10
Fixed Assets
1500 - VEHICLES 44489047
1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT 384,565.63
1510 - MOBILE OFFICES 97,803.34
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT 493,184.33
1525 - PAVING 22,350.00
1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -1,199,075.89
Total Fixed Assets 243,717.88
Other Assets
1910 - LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec 5,487,041.07
1920 - LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec 981,823.00
Total Other Assets 6,468,864.07
TOTAL ASSETS 7,657,157.05

ltem #3b
Page1



7712013

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of June 30, 2013

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Payroll-DepPrm FD
Payroll-DepPrm Ops
2550 - VACATION/SICK
25681 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT
2565 - ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE
Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro
2604 - OPEB LT Liability

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
3901 - Retained Net Assets
Net Income

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

120,183.57

120,193.57

9.24
34,65
92,114.04
70,212.62
12,640.00
87,008.00
38,832.71

300,851.16

421,044.73

5,487,041.07
981,823.00
252,648.00

6,721,512.07

7.,142,556.80

-174,941.02
689,541.27

514,600.25

7,667,157.08

ltem #3b
Page2



i ofeg

%0001 28'950'Y o000 26'%50'% 86¥50' 00
*%0°00% EFMIL o' €8s £g'¥LL 00'0
%0°00% ve'es 00 $6'65 y8'95 00°0
%0001 22ive'e oo L4244 W'z 00°0
%0004 18'621 oo L9621 Fy4d 000
%0003 08'8EL o0 og'sed 08'884 ovo
%0004 Yo'z ov'o ¥0Z8 ¥0'28 000
%000} 4374 o'e BE'IGT aeieT 00'0

%o'004 ¥5'092'c2 oo'e PE'ERL'EE yESRLET 000

%0001 CL0L9'9 00’0 £L048'9 <L0Le'e 00’0
%0001 1574 o'o [1:3 444 18°EZE 000
%0'001 aeee o0’ 8740 g9£'2L8 000
%0004 200196 000 20018 20048’ e
%0001 ¥y oo er'ys FAd <] 000

%0001 gLzL'oL 00’0 ZgLzL0L ZeieL’ol 000
%0001 98908 oo 88'V08 88'¥09 000
%0001 gee 000 JA:y44 LeTT 000
%0'001 8564t 000 8564 85°641 00
%%0'001 05186 000 05°158 os'180 000
%0004 SL15¢ 060 SL'45¢ sL'ise 00’0
%0001 8E8L 00’0 e84 (2473 000
%000L 9852’8 co'o L9°89'8 Leere's 00’0

%0003 65°04L'8 00’0 65'04'9 65'0LL'D 000
%0'004 82°gre 0s's 8TO¥T ere 000
%000} LS 000 WALs WL 000
%0004 50'28% 1 0208 50205 o
%0001 oc'ey [eg] ogsy oT'ey 000
%0004 yZYVa'e 00’0 ¥Zo90'2 PTIIOT 000
40004 38431 000 151 HPE0'T [sid]

%0001 6LL0¥'8 00'0 81208 8L0v'8 000
%0001 9T'E50'L2 o0 TE/OLT 9TESWLE 000
%0004 10°580°E 000 Loser's 10'Se8'C 000
%0°00} 13 s A8 000 Jiyioyrald LELys'T 600
%0001 W0L0'e 000 190192 L019'2 000
%0004 Z9'ece'st 000 2'9E6's) Zg9e8'st 00°0
%0004 L4569 000 LV i55'84 L1285'81 o000
%0004 €5°000'r1 600 £5°009'v1 £5°009'v} oo
%0004 YEBER'¥OL ] #5858 0L ¥5'eE8's01 000
%0°00¢ ozze 000 oizee oLeze oo

%00 000 (1Y 00’0 00 80'0
%000 800 000 800 Q00 80'0
%000 800 0o 500 80°0- 000

%EEL ¥aeEL'188' 00'SZ8'YSL'L BLEar'eez's BLLS 18'¥51'v89's- O0sY'LYL'S £0'569'28r'E %L'88 19°916'8282" QU'GLY'L00T £1°86¥'082'}

SHaeL ye'LEL'168" 00'SZ8'YSLL 94°E61°292'5 %l'ie 18'95L'798's CO'05¥LYL'S €0°660°Z8Y'E %L88 18'916'522" 00'GLY'200'T cL'esr'oss’s

%9'EL ya'1EL 168"} 00'S2E'¥SLL 9L'E8l'esR's %L L8'VSL'YET' 00°05'LYL'S £0'585'28¥'E %L'e8 19'846'922- Q0'SLY'L00T €198¥'00L'Y
%0'004 &y 000 Yy 22y e
%0004 000 00°000°06 00°000°08 00'0 %0001 oo 00°000°08 €0"000'08
%208 02720228 0063408 oCriiz'esL 000 %Z08 0L Loz'ee- Q0'ELYOYE S LIT9SL
%L'S4 84'140°088'b- 00°000°000'2 1Zgze'cle %L 81020088 00°000'000° p«.cmm”n 117 coe
%0004 oLevL'T ()] oLevLe oLEYLZ 000
%0004 09'¢8Y 000 09'68% 09'68¥ (1Y)
%0004 00’0 00'0LL'BIE 00°0LL'81E 000 %0004 oo 00'0LL'BIT 00°0LL'612
%0'004 oo’ 00°658'Sy 00'BES'EY 00’0 | %0001 oo'e 00855ty 00'655'EY
%0008 6L'8LL'024 000 6L'6LL'028- syvL0Et $E¥58'EL"
%6'66 80°948°5~ OULLIVEE'E 28°002'556'C 40001 §TH 00°05Y' LS SLBYYINVE %88 EUrIEG oviEl'ele LyEIe'Lon
198png 10 % wbpng 1940 § 1abpng gpung-z1, 0 126png 30 % 198png 1980 § 198png £y unr -z, or yolipng 0 % yabpng 19A0 § wipng £3 Unp-ZL N0

W10L suopwmIndQ Sopaysld

£10Z aunp-z10z Ainp - sjenjoy "sajebpng
sanjipuadxg pue SaNUBASY JO JUDWNELIS
pseog soueuajUEly B UoeIad BLINYORD

HIOAUIS3Y VO - 2-804E
VIO HINOS VO « 420i€ {BI0L

BupoouiBuz - 11-203¢

uopisadsy) - 415018

peoy - 6§-901C

suoneeds . 10040

wawaleuty PIoMm - PL-80IC

Bujuvary - 43-504¢

WURURUEY - RE-B0LL

TYLHOM HLNOS VO - 18018

SNNY NITD - 201

"VLYOd HAHON - Los€ im0l

TTHINNNL BLOT003L dN « £-401¢ (8100

vonERlneyoY - (T-L0LE
Bupsauibug - 18-£015
uonsadsu - uEL0LE
BIURVOIIRY « RL-L01E
TIBNNNL HL0T008) dN - CL03E

NOLLYLS TOUHIROD dN « 22038 10i0L

uopieRIqeyaY - [2-2048
BupoaulBuz - 12403
uonssdsy) - Uz-L0ie
suopwado - j2-1018
pustseBeusyy poop « PZ-L035
Bujusejg - qz-2048
PIUTULIRY - VZ-LOLE
NOLLYLS TOUANOD oN < 22048

UIMOL IHVANI dN - 1-L018 10

UORTINGRYDY - {1204
uoradsu) . 41-L018
suonmsdQ « 312018

JususaBsuel pIOM - PI-10IE
Gujueed - qi-lole
IUTBHIURI « BL-203C
HIMOL IUVINI dN -« 1L0E

“WLHOd HIHON - 1018

JBEUIPOY - 50LE

YOVIs - §04¢

s3I dinb3 2 UoA - $OLE

540 9086 - £0IC

Suipea)y) JoToN « Z0LE

SARD UORRITA - At103E

BARST HIS - SI0LE

oaRe"] ACPHOH  HIOIT

apaunBul - 34018

DA JUALBADIIIG - B-101E

item #3b
Page3

SNOILVHILO - YO8V - 001E
TIOHAV 0L

a2-88015
58010

TIOUAYd
agusdxl

osid s803D

SN [N0L

ANNIASY 0008 jHOL

QUIDY LI5) UNOIE S00Z 30 - 040

pun. JUBULINOE 102{0Jd BWINYIRY - SLOE
swodu] WD L# Bujs8ci)d OU - PZOL
2WooN] JUwG 0g doid - SLOC

WOIL] IS - 020E

DLIODUY JSRIGIY + 0LOE

pund {gmausy - 2008

19V UBLIRM - SD0C

JequIsiy O} PaWINIDY SIUDLISSAsSY - SO0T
{sustussossy A1) 198pna Weo - 1000

BNN3AZY 0008
stoau}

syseq oy

14373772

Wd gkt



Z 9Bag

%0001 §0'298 000 §0°261 50281 000
%0001 157918 000 15618 15918 [+
%0'00¢ CE'EEt 000 oe'eet oeeet eo'n
%0°001 1zee 000 jrad4 12e 00'0
%0°00% 8162 00’0 £8'182 £2°192 000
%0001 zzee 00°0 e [T 4244 000
%0001 oLt [s] 20'Lvt Wiy 000
%0001 g6 000 £7ie a1 06'D
%000t £T°18 000 £T'18 £T'18 000
%000} 71 oo £2°18 €18 000
%0'003 1733 x4 000 whveee Wi 000
%0'001 seEC" 000 SE'128°L seize’l 000
%0°00% 0826 oo 0826 09'ze 00D
%0'004 sigez’t o000 [-Ih-rc 4% &L9TT} 000
%0001 +7200'0 000 1009 Y L50'0 o0e
%0003 Lgiee 002 L9188 L9188 000
%0000 Or'9Le o000 or'eis or'els oo
%0004 LU60L e e Lreot 00°0
%0001 UYL oo'o YL 'y 00’0
%0004 yOSHLZ oo POEYL'T yO'5PLT 000
%000t aLare ooo aLgvt SL8ye 000
%0004 95'644 000 85641 85'64t 00'0
%0°00) 26'8¥0'4 o0'e z6'9¥0°L 76'8r0'L 000
%0001 vLLG 000 vLLS LIS 00°0
%0004 ¥y yae 000 Prpee b dii] oo
%0001 oLos 000 ZLes 2L08 000
%000t 8TL6Y 00’0 6T Loy 62°L6¥ i ]
%0700 T 4 000 gLy eLye 000
%0700 L B0P08'ET 00'0 90'408'c2 60'708'c2 000
%0'001 28'08 000 2809 2 4u] o0
*4Q'004 si'eey 000 135 1 4 syeay 000
5%0°00% 25'98E 000 25'98¢ 26'08¢ 00'0
%0°004 ze'g8e oo ze'ase ZE'968 000
%000} 0058 000 $0'056 $0°056 o000
%0001 $9°508'8 000 18'508'8 }a's08'e og'0
%0'00} 0¥8le'zl 000 ovele'et oveiaes 000
%0004 0°8LYCE 0o sgeLY'et siv'el 00'0
%0004 215%9°C o0o L5v8'E LUSP9'C (i)
%0001 £Z'88¢ 000 i XA 000
%0003 YZToEe [ 0] (242 YT 000
%0004 15°802 oo $5°602 1§°60C 000
%0'00L vt 00’0 rivre e 000
%0003 Ly'sze 600 L'SZL Ly'eee 000
%0003 BLZYZT 00’0 BTTT 8TYTT 000
%0004 089 000 ¥0'88 $0'88 000
%0005 ¥'ea 006 $0'89 ¥0'98 000
%0°003 80°0LL'S 0o 600bL'S 80°0LL'S 00’0
%0008 80°62y 600 80'82Y oo”aw«. ooHo
%0'00L 1444 000 [:t4r4 >4 aN‘Nmm oo.o
%H0'004 $0'89 00 #0'89 wo.we R 000
%004 zeSeY'y ()] 2C'568'Y Na.mav 4 00'c
%0'co4 1414 000 88587 8E'58p 006
je8png jo % jefipng A0 § 198png £ ung - 23, 00 whpng ¢4 unp -2, i 1ebpng jo 4 198png A0 § 1obpng gy unr-z4, o

TVLOL

suopRIO

£107 sunp-zL0z AInp - s[enjoy sa jabpng
sainjipuadxg pue sanusAay JO Juswisiels
pieog souruajuely @ uoieiedo ewnyoey

saprousidy

suopesado - TILE
TINNLL - 2°24HE

NOILYLS TOULNOD - $-Ziig ImoL

BupsauiBug . 1-z4ie
uopovdsu « ui-Z4ie
suopwIndo « J-ZLie

Wwewabausly pasm - PL-ZILT
Bujupary - qi-zhis
NOLLVLE TOUINGD « bZHiE
QI3RS  THE

F0440 - PHIC 1oL

Item #3b
Page4

AVIHA0 MIUD - bitig oL

Bupoautbug - t-4418
301440 MIUD - -1IIE
201440 - 1g

QUNVT- obic 0L

SNISYE $INE30 - #0410 1MoL

awaBuuey paop « PO
BIVBUBIURI - BH-0LLE
SNISVE BIBE3Q « 1-01IE

HIOAUZSIH « ©BHIL IOL

uoneyiqRyoN - fe-0big
uofaedsul - Ue-0s e
suoNRIado - 04 iE
Buideaspue. 204 ie
Justualeueyy POm - PS-0LIE
Bujound - 3g-0bIg
sduBUBUIEY - B00LIE
HIOANIEIY - CobiS

NOLLVLS TTORANOD - 20358 BI04,

uopdedsu - Y2044t
suopmIsdo - J2-044E
Buydeaspuey . 92-04346
juotiaBeuey peam - PZ-0318
FIVBUDIULRY - BT-0}IE
NOLLYLS TOULNOD - 2-0338
QUVA - 10418 (I0L
uopoddsyl « UI-0lis
PEOY - B1-014¢
SUSRUBAO « J1-04IC
Bujdeaspue . 840458
justuaBauely POSM - PL-0LSE
Bujurald - QI-041E
BOUBUBIBN - BDLIE
YA - 1-0L1C
oUNYE - 0bLE

3NNV NI - 80T (0L

LAONYAL VO « 9018 IB0L

Supeauibug - 12018
stofendo « ip-90it
Supdeaspue - 052015
wotabruriy Poopm « P30ie
Bujuend - G303
SUBLAUIRY - V-20IC
INONYNL VO - #8018

NOLLVLS dWnid VO - ©801C 0L

suopwado - jo-g01e
NOLLYLS dWNd VO - £801C

VIOABISHY VO - 2-80ic Mol

uondadsyl - Yz-goie
suofieiad( - jz-0018
Bujdeospuny . 92-804C
jusiwaBruRiy POOM - PZ-20LE
FOUBUSNR - BZ-01C

siseg Rnid0y
Lo
wd Gie



¢ eBug

%0'001 L9°4YS 00°0 PL:ALS L5°LYS 00°0
%0Got ¥57351 000 ¥5'451 ¥5151 000
%00t [8714c4 oo [ RIANZA Z8YIY've 000
%0008 96°000'94 00’0 9600084 96°000'84 000
%0001 L0°958 00’0 10°969 L0988 Q00
%0003 g5'98y oo 8508y a5'98y 000
%0'008 15602 o' +5°60% 15°60Z 000
%0°00} ghies coo ay'Lee oav'ie8 000
%0'00} ap'eel 000 ovieq o'Lee 000
%0008 SHLeY'PL o0'0 TYLOV'Y A a4l Q00
%0001 oLeEe 00'0 8ltes 8LTet 000
%0001 °8'9¥5 000 BE'¢HS 86°v¥S 000
%0004 69'625'¢) 00 69°625°¢H 89°825°CL 000
%0000 946800 oo's 946809 SLSR0'D 000
%0°00L 0908 000 09°0L8'C 09048 000
40°001 8E£°98L oo 8e'80L 8E'99L 000
%0'001 P2a-14% 000 L9 e oo
%0001 60699 000 60'689 80'689 00’0
#40°004 86'58¢ 000 88664 86'581 00D
%0'00% i¥'5L6 (011 irsie Y518 00’0
%0004 8945T 006 8952 89452 000
%0004 wery 0o 132324 1eery 60’0
%0°00L 9isil'e 000 S1'GLLE 1%:17X4 000
%0008 08482 o0'o 05°.82 05182 000
%0001 ey'est 00’0 8Y'e8l sy'est 00°0
%0004 $0'89 000 y0'e9 $0'89 00’0
%0004 £1°822'T 0o £4'922'2 €922 00’0
%0004 1Ezee's o0 tezee’y 1ezes’t 000
%0001 1288’y 00'0 1E°208'L 1zee's 000
%0004 14 oo si2ge 8Lzge o0'o
%0'004 ELOLY't oo'e oLyt oL’y ou'o
%0008 er'zzs'e 000 141 8y'ees'e oo’
%0001 9y°086'% o0'e 97’088y 9y’ 066’y 000
%0001 26°v8e oo's 26'98E Ze'yse 00'0
%0004 £L'6u8 000 £4°609 £1°688 00'0
%0004 e 000 eLyZ £LYT 000
%0'00L LY 000 [ 173 ww.wi.. oo
%0004 L0°LI8'T oo wuse LoLee 000
%0008 08's0E 000 08808 08'90¢ oo
%0001 20285 oo 20 20'2¢5's 200
%0ao0t Liy:t4d 000 yaeZi wo”omw 00’0
%0004 EV'erT 600 £v'ere nv.avu ac“o
%000t ¥0'a9 000 #0'89 vo.cm cc‘o
%0001 1358 44 000 3EP5E —n.vmn 00°0
%0°00% oriEL 000 [ 427 ov'ied oo
%0003 or'L04'Y 000 g7'L01'4 vt o000
%000} 66°082 000 68062 88°08% 000
%0004 ¥8'821 000 y2'821 L h 43 oo
wBpng jo % 1bpng 1080 § 198png gpung -z Ing wBpnglo Y% 108png 1940 § Bpng cLung -2y, Ing wlipng 10 % wopng A0 1w8png sLunp-zL ne
LOL suopriado SBUGYSLY

£10Z ounp-zLOZ AInp - siemoy 'sa jebpng

saimipuadxs pue SanuaAay Jo JusLLee}S
pieog asurusjuiep g UoResdO BUWINYSRD

weuabeusy psam « Pi-LiLe
Buueald - ai-L4ie
BIUBURUIBHY » BI~L14E
SIUNLONELS - LKE O
HOVEY VRMBLNIQUYD » 2HE ()

HOVEN VLFI09 - sticmos Hh

LINGNOD - #8448 twio)
Bupoeuitug . 119318
uopsedsu) - u-siig

LINONOD - F9LIC

SUTLIN VULV - T-9bie 1130L,
FBURUAUIRIY - ©T-0LLE

SUILIW WHILYT » Z-8LE

STUNLONULES - -2} 1¢ 9300
uop2adsuy . yi-5is
uawsboue POOM - PI-gLIE
IIUBUIUIBW - B3-9LLE

SIUNLONHLE - 1°91IT

HOVAR VIFTI09 - 8tie

VINIANIANYD - §11E 104

ltem
Pageb

UIOAHISIY - 2-9HiC fEI0L

uopasdsul .« Yz-gp4e

proy - Bzgiic

suopessdo 2540

Suideaspury - 02-544C

suswolruny Poa - PZ-GLIE

Bupusg . 529348

BOUBUSIUIRK - ¥Z-FIE
HIOAHASHY - 54T

NOLLVAS “TOMLNOD - 3-91E 1W0L

uopeiiqeyoy - [l-giie
SUORRISAG « J1-gLiE
WwowoBruk PIOM - PI-SLIL
vsuBUBUIY « R1~511E
NOILYLS TOUINOD « 1ghi¢
VIHALNIUYO - SLIE

YRLIW AVVANNOE - ¥LIT IRIOL

I0YA- rHiT w0l

suopeiedo - )p-yLie
BOUBUSIUIRN » BLTLIE
LA phE
YBLIW ANVONNOS » P34

VOILHQ - EHIC IHOL

YIOAUISY - TCHIC EIOL
BupsauiBug » 12-¢11E
uopaedsul - YZ-g1is
puoy - 6z-thie
SUORWISHD < JT-THIE
wowaBeus POIM - PZ-CHIE
DOUBURIUIRY « BZ-CLIC
HIOAHESIY - TEHE

NOILVLS TOHLNOD - b-tiig iwiol

proy « Bl-giig
suofieiado - Ji-Chie
Supdaaspuet . al-gLlg
Buaueg - 9414
ssusuoR - ¥1-011E
NOILYLS TOMLNGD - 1-E11E
YOILNO - $1IE

i3idI3HS - 2HIS 18104

“IBNNNL - ZZHE oL
uopaedsuf « UZ-ZHE

815G [RIOSY
EHLYLG

Wd ge



%LL6 zZeslol 00'Z8L sy 2L568'08Y o0 %L'16 TTHBL0L 00268 5P BL'566'0Y
%2804 85°25¢ 00's0g'y 85'259'% 000 %280} 95'2s¢ 00°50¢'y 85°i50'y
%2 808 81805’ ooLor'el 8151864 000 %2804 §1°905°) 00°'20¥'8} 81'518'64
%E'101 §4°106 ou'eiely SYeLy'ey 000 %E 0L §y'i08 00'928'LY SY6LY'BY
%l '88 BL2E6'8- oo'eol'es 12SLLEL oo %498 8L286'8" 00'80L'cR \ZSLLTL
%e'e SLYigiole 000sT L 52'5¢e8 00’ %e'e SLpLL'0L- 0005244 geges
%l 0E'100'04~ 00'05Z'41 oLeyes oo bt 0e'L00'01- 00°052' 4 oLevT's
WHeLL $£°626°6" 00052’ 89126 o) %L $£'928'8- 0070521 89°4TC'
%49 05'¥85°04~ o0'082'4 L 05'589 oo %38 05v95°0L 00082°L4 05'598
%0004 S0Z9E'05 [4Y 90°Z6E05 oc'a 90°298°05
%868 8051+ oere'es 81°181'68 ov'e %868 18051 00'BYE'69 8L°481'89 .
%l 08 orose's 00’6288 09'8LL'sR 000 %188 0r'056'2 00'624'88 0g'8LL'se
%208 ogLit'e ooLe'es oyeTe've 000 %08 09'LL4'6" 00°'248'c8 [0

%0°001 Yoo Q900 0o~ 00 1]

%888 69°02L's- £0°000'8Y $4°848°0F %6'88 65°024's- 00°000°9Y 13°828°0F 000
%eTE gloe0'e 00°000°S gT'6Le %P2 2L°020'e- 00000 8T6L6 000
%06 Z1'082- 00°000'8 89812 %208 pAN 7 00'000'8 89612'A 000
%05 $4°686'3- 00°000' STOI0T %08 SL688'1- 00000y 520102 0o'e
%E L0k 662t 0000024 £1°662'64 %% L0 L1882 00°000'04 L8828t 000
%E'TH ¥5°692°2" 00000 oypeL's %22 $§'502'2 00°000'9 oyeLe 000
%1601 L0'0E8 00'000°4 L0°989'2 %1601 10989 00°000°4 L0°0E0°L L)

%ETL £1°e58'ch 00°000°0§ 186v1'98 %HEeTL £Lesg'els 6000005 igpvi'et 000
%t v8 bt 00'000°04 ereLr's %ive #H985" 00°000°04 euEIP's 000
%eiy BLize'e- 00°000°51 ¥29LL'9 %e Ly oL'1ea's- 00°000'81 $TRILVY oo
%T'Ze braz o 00°000'52 LUYEE'0L %L TG 00°000'52 LLYSS0L oo

%TTR £§'602°22- 00°000°08 Yry6eLe %ZZY 86°504'22 00°000°09 yyy8zLe 00’0
%5'69 00'057'e" ou'coo’ol 000559 %4559 00°056E- 00°000°04 00'055'9 oo
»Ley ol Led's- 00000'04 yRZIEY %l't8 9’128’ Q000004 yozie'e 000
%8G 28'9E2°8 00°000'02 89€8L' L %885 2eeEe'e- 00°000'02 SOEQL L ose
%0'ES 80°26¢'8 00°000°0Z 620001 »O'es g0'2o¢'e" 0000002 26'209'04 oo

%0'¥6 Z1'262'E" 00°000'55 2820115 %0v8 zyzeT'e- 00°000°SS 88'L02'18 0’0
%1801 0L'208 60'000°S 0L208'S %1801 olzoe 00000's oL208's oo
$%08E LLa80e- 00°000°5 €2'208's %08 Wsn'e 00°000'5 £2'e0s’s 00'0
%88 SUMLSY 00°000'S4 1TeLel %eey LS 00°000'S4 zeee’s oo'e
%6°EZL BO'PLLL 00°000'08 8E'VLLLE %EETE 9YLLL £0°000°0¢ 89°pLLLE 00’0

%e'66 £0°04L'88° 00°Yve'zes LE'ELYYBL %50 £0'0LLRE 00'¥¥B'2Ee L6°TLLYRL 00'0
%00 00°9¥2'809" 00°arz'80s 000 %0'0 00'BYZ'805" 00°arZ'805 000 000
%020V 19143 00'0LE'L 81°815°L %0201 fiavi 00°0LE'L 81'815'L (L]
%0°C0H Hove 00°418'4E LLSLZE %0204 [0 0034538 (3341547 000

%87T6 £5'e0s'e" 00°018'68 Lridy'es %88 £5205'9 00°0i6'68 Ly'lov'es 000
%% 204 09550y 00°206°58% 09298681 %e'204 09'550% 00°206'59} 0g'zes'eel ov'o
%0008 gLy oo’ 1912y [1-a¥rad 000
%0001 10°0L8°5Y o0'0 LO°0LE'SY 10°048'SY 0o
%0004 80'Z8e co'e £0'20¢ g0°28¢ 000
%0°00% v8°8%i 000 38zt e’z oo
%0°00% YeEse 000 (24114 yI'ese 000
%0001 0949 000 e0'8L9'Z 80'9.9'7 000
%0001 99'868°4 oo 98°86¢°L Omdmn”- 000
%0°00F WU oo e LTS 000
%0°004 89'60L8 €00 89°50L'8 88'504'8 oo'o
%0001 LLBYS'S 000 1180’5 ;dvm”m 000
%0°004 24°950°C 000 21°950'c B1'850'¢ 00
%0004 95'S00'EE 00'e 28'509°¢ 96°508'cE oo
%0°004 8LIET od'e 8LZYCT mhuwvmum 000
%0001 8L161'G 0o 8E°I8YS mm.wm— E oo“o
%0004 ST°LY6 000 se°Lve 59°4L¥8 000
wipnajo % 1w6png Jano § »eBpng £hunp-2y, nr 18png o 4% 1w8png Joa0 § wbpng gl une -2y, i0p whpng jo % 196p0g 1380 & whpng shunp-zy nr
WLoL sucpmedo sepaysd

£10Z aunp-z10Z Anp - siemov “sajebpng
sainjipuadxy pue SanUsASY JO JUSWIBES
pieog adsueusjuiej] § uopelsdo BwnyoE

SAUIHEL - SINDI 7 SIIOIHIA - 002r
SIYIHSII » HOBYT - 001y IRI0L

BEIPIW 0D Qi - CHIY

VOI4 00 Qd - 2538

SH3d Qd - 184¥

OM 3 HHERH O - 0SLY

18 « BpIY [RUOSRDT « LLLY

UG - PV (pUCETAS . 91D

MY~ BRIV [RUOSEOS - SLY

Or - IPIY [BUOSBAZ . ¥iip
weidoid 9811 480 - 304
wsiliojoia - Loby

151001018 320f0sd - 204y
BHUVOIOS GNCSY 10{UIS - 1OLY
SIUTHSIS - HOBYT -« 00IY
sejrurdeiasiq UCHBHISUOIGY « 00y

SISNIJXT YIHLO + 009€E W04,
Bujuieat « 9088
SNOBURIBIAIN - S05E
SUALIG IR0 P VBN - ¥0SE
SUDNRIUNRLLLICY « £OSE
suMoHun - Z08¢
S3RHNN - 08T

STSNIIXT UBHLO - J0SE

SAMAINS 2 SIVINILYA - 00vE (2101

SHOAIBSPH « £OPE

spuoy ‘g sBuUiplInG - 20pT

511 %9 BATEA JB1OY) HOPUOD + LOPE
SaMANS B STYRIBLYN - 0058

UOBYTLOVELINGD - 00SC IRI0L

saapues oSty ‘SunesuiBul . yoge

KHOAIEDY - LOCE

speoy ¥ sbutpyng . Zote

9844 7 RARA YBIEI HOPUOD - JOLT
HOEVT LIVHLINOD « D0LE

LNIWCINDI 7 H3A 602E 0L

SNOBUDHEISI - $OZE
1oy wewdinky - £0ZC
ieides poxid - 2078
ey dinbIselaiyeA - $02¢
AN3WIND3 ¥ HIA 00ZC

SNOLLYYZJO - HOEY1 - 0pit 1m0

910 + SNOLLYYEIJO - HOBY' - 0050
oeapaly 00 54O - 5946

vold 00 540 - 084

LCERRE T

oD SIORIOM ¢ UUEIH - 05LC
weifoud 3L 4RO - 8LIE

HOVEY VINRLINIGHYD - Liig oL

ltem #3b
Page6

LINANOD « p-Liig iio)

uopasdsUL . YirLbis
SUONBIEO - -lLis
HINANOD » 1bie

SBATYA - TAEIE B0

vonsigeyay - L1
BuposuBug . 1e-2410
SIAWA - £Liie

SUILIN THALYT - -L4IE 19I0L

UopnRGRYSY - f2-L158
sauRUBUIeN « B2 11T
SUFLTW IVBILYY - T-LHE
SIUNLONULS - -2HiE (Bj0L
uopenaeyay - i-24ic
Bupeoubud - fi-L148

dofoadsl - Yi-Lhie

sjurg BDY
EHIMLO
Wd gkt



goBud

%Y LEE orois't 00°000" or'ols's 000 %YLEL orois't 00000 ar'oIs’s
%0'$T £0°008'L~ 00005 c0'008 00’0 %0'P2 00'008't- 000057 60°609
%L'5eL zzeee’t o0'sZi'L eiss'e w0 S%LS2E 22ee't ou'szLL wise's
%58k sg'asz'e: 00°600'Y SEOVL 00’0 %S'gL 58'657°¢ 60'000'y Se0vL
%¥'¥0L §2'824 00'008'7 segeo's @0'e %¥'¥0L 74243 00°008'C STRL0'E
%928 157088 00'¢H2's sy'208'y o0'e %8'28 15°0ve 00'EP2's 85208y
%i¥il £6'¥08 00'SOE'Y £6°608'y 000 LAY 2N £6'008 00'50C'y £6°808'y
%Z'wlL seee o0'018's 158698 000 %TPLL 15'¢28 00°018'5 158880
%4'4L YOI 00'842'5 91620’y 000 %b'LL PoYELL- 009125 S1'ET0'y
%i'Z6 85'5€" 00°008'y LrEHs'y 00'0 %126 65458 00°008'y WEEs'y
%E'$01 25'¥26 QO'LIENE TR 00'0 %E'¥OL 25726 0081812 F e
%Eh4E o0'ris'e 00'L15'¥E 00°58Y'9¢ (3] %G L 00'v28'c 00'LIS'YE 00'58¢'9
%0100 88'682 00°000°'52 88'652'52 000 %0"L0b 99682 00'000°5Z 88'6£2'52
%0'021 522 000122 §2259'2 00'0 %0'02t Lryaad 00°042'2 522597
%ETHE £0'e98's 00'000'95 £0'€08'28 [ %BEZH £0'¢e8's 00°000'98 €0'€08'28
%0°004 20'6 00°208'84 20'918'61 ©0'0 %0001 20'8 00°£09'61 z0'010'84
%901 szi8e Q0°254'6 8'Eye's o0 %101 ozige 00'25¥'8 92'¢4'8
%6'€8 [TAras bl 00'6L8'82 8TV 000 %8¢ 14'269'y 00'5L6'82 82TEYE
%5'28 Le9ze'ls 00'208'L¥ CLELSIE 000 %528 8928 00'206'Ly SLELSE
%9'58 189888 O0'500'vEL crezyzeL %g's6 1892518 00" HOO'PEL £1ezy'zIL 00'0
%0003 948651 000 8L'86S'S %0001 U685 oo's 8L865'L 000
%E'SE 99'998°2- g ad 8L'865'L %8'SE 99'989°2- yregY'y 818681 [
%00 L ad Presy'r (3] %00 vy asy's ryasy'r 000 ooo
%00 000 000 [ey] 00'0 00'0
%L'LG 20'E8 00'000°4 6018 %L'LS 0°€8Y- 00'000'L 6BLS 000
%£°1E 88'VLE 00°000'2 20'529 (7414 88'vLL' - 00°000'7 20'628 00'e
%0'0E £L°668"} 00'000'2 12009 %0°08 £L°68E" 00'000'2 22009 00’0
%1101 88'v81 00'529'94 §2'600°04 %4710t 88'¥al 00'528'81 98'608'84 000
%459 S59RL't- 00°000's SYE52'C %3°59 §5°9pL'4- 00°000'S SY'E8e'e 00’0
%¥'i8 52555 00'5Z¥'9 §1°688'S %¥'18 §T888" 00'52r'e SL659'S 000
%5'¥8 eV 00°4EL'8 99'232'6 %996 28925 00'L8L'6 992126 000
%506 86'6L2- 00'566'L JO'SLLL %596 66'642- 00°566'L HSILL 00°0
%YL 20'85¢8"" 0008204 8LLEY'S %¥'L8 9'ese’t 00°082°01 BEEEY'S 00'0
%i'LL 199120 00'169'6 [3x-2 43 %V'LL el 00'189'6 8L2Lv'L oo'e
%0'¥L oroLee- 00°004'6 06'62L'8 %0'YL oroLL'T 00'004's 09'82L'9 €00
%¥'88 10K 60'2H5'ee 89°10¥'82 %66 1eore- 00'2p0'ee 60°109'8E 00'0
%HEFOL oLgIL's 00°085°6¢ oLsoe' Ly %E¥OL 0L'8hL'S 00°065'65 73414 000
%0°00% 6191 00'5824'68 81°100'98 %000L X1 C0'SRL'GE 61°109'8 00’0
%L 20648 0'260'¥0 2oL %e'44t 20BLE'L 00'260'%9 WYL 00’0
%ETLE yS'SPLZH 00°000'40} PEPLOL %E'THE 55021 00°000°¢01 PSGELOLL €0'o
%0°024 o028 005048 »0'628'y %0'0Z4 $5°028 00'sOL'y ¥0'526°Y 60’6
%1'v0) el o0'ess'Ll LZ09T'8L %4501 ezl 00°¢55"4L 1z082'8t 00'0
%6'Ce £5°0r9'e" 00'018'ss LyBaysy %E'Ce £5°0v9'8- oooLe'es LyBaL'SY 000
HGCL 6L581 Ly 00'695'554 1Zeet'vli %GEL 818811 00'995's51 £ 131 000
%0'868 se'eLl- 00°000°0% 51'928'6 %968 SgeLL” 00°000°0y 51829'6€ 00’0
%0°001 eLaL o000 el eLaL o000
%e'es 00'056't~ 80°00L' 4 000sSL'8 %e'ee [N 00°00L'4E 00'05L'8 00’0
%0'¥0L ZHera'y ©0°000°00L ZYER0'0L %0703 ZYERO'Y 00'000'004 ZYEYD'Y0L Q00
%5'grt 8E'28'C 00°008'2 9EPEyLL %5'9r} 9CP2IE 00'008'2 acrzy' Ly 000
%5 v8 08'970'y 00°012'9 o8'gL€'0) %S PO 08'680'y o0'0.2's 08’9104 000
%P2 2yeey- 00'035's 8520t %P'ZL Zyeey 00°0E5°t 85°101' 000
%828 26811~ 00'005'2 a0'e2e'z 000 %626 88t 00°005'2 80'€28'C
%8'28 26948 00°005'Z 80°C2ET o0'e %028 z5'9L4" 00'005°2 80'62E'2
%82} 8L ¥ETS" 00°000'9 28'58L 00'¢ %82k e yed's- 00°000'8 28'58L
%g'eL PLYEZ'S 00°000'8 28'59L 000 %ol 15 2o 00°000'8 29694
%YLL RISy £0'000'8H 952yt 0’0 %EIL RIS 00°000'8E 95°12¥ 1
%6°L8 ¥y eLs'l- 00°000'€t g5 i2r'el o0'e %6°Le et 00000t 8512434
%00 [ a0°000'¢ 00'0 oo'e %00 00°000"t" 00°000'S 00'0
%9'SL [ 14 000ps'se 08'€8T'6} 000 %0'5L ogsgy 00°00§'52 08'592'81
%1°08 SL8YE'}~ 00°005'2 Eraliqs 00’0 %108 SLGHL- 00°005'2 S2'E6L
%8'LL 8yeree- 00°000'01 15°052L°2 000 %S aw.mkuw. oo.cocuo_. 15°062'L
%EEL 88'81L'2 00°000'¢t $0'082°04 [:44] %16l o6'81L'e 00'000'ch $0°082°04
8png 0 % wBpng Jaao0 § 18png gl unp-zi a0 efpag o 9 198png 10A0 § wipng £pURLC- 2L 00 ywbpng oy, 0Bpng IO § wipng £hunp-zi nf
wiol suopwisdo sopoystd

£10z 2un{-zL0z Ainr - sfenjov “sa 306png
saimypuadxz pue sanuaAsy Jo Juawelels
pieog esueusjuel g uogelsdo ewnyoen

$8a4 101U - 5249

Aoldw3 » 4248

weynsucs Jndog - gids
$1985Y Paxid WIPY - 81

sonQ dIBIBQUIBN - SIS
SN - ¥ivS

SUORRIIUNLIIOY - C149
esuadxg URUPY ‘OSI) - 2iv5
saseo / suswdinbl sa0 - L1v9
sopddng aayo ; sBusog - pLvs
IUTISISTY QAURNSIUPUDY - §0YS
196RUTN QANRIISIURLDY - ROV
Q< - 1e8o - 20pg

weoW Aurdwiod - $098

Arejeg NO - SO¥S

Aejoinag LY « $O¥S

waty Auedwon - £0b%

SMIILD - T0V9

110D SIVOM ¥ UBEH « 10V
SALIHSIS - NIWAY 2 TVHANIO - 00%3

SALLVULSININGY 3 TUHINID - 656y jm0L

Item #3b
Page7

asuadx3 LOKEDOIY - CLET IMIOL,

J2U10 ~ esuadxs UOREIOINY - £L05
0/~ WO 25URdX3 UOHBIOIUY + 1LLEY
ssuadxzy UoRESOOY - CLES
uopeyodsues) - 36LY
uopeULOJU] JliaN « JECT
SBIUMIBUOD/IOARSL LIUPY « OLES
suopduasqngBuuies g, dwy . gzeg
Jumnsuoy Jnduiod - g1L
£I1955Y POXLS LIWPY - 9385
seng diysivquuay - 185
BN - 11ET
SUCHISUNUWINLY - £405
£as5uddi URURY 2SI - Z3EG
sesRoydink3 OO0 - 1168
dxg sa0/eb0150d - 014§
URDIULIDL $BIINOSIY JOIBM « L0CS
UMSISSY PARRNSILIWPY . 5088
ASaIsag SAIRISUIUIIDY « POCS
A0BRURY PARRNSIUIWPY « JOCT
Linjug soluuely - 00£9
ujupy VO Aurduiod - 9929
UjUPY Y314 Aurdusod - 0929
Su3d - 0529
dwes LBUOM P WiRH - 1025
esummnsut Aiger] - 0028
x#y juawodwour - 0919
Hpny » 144018
feba . ooss

$89:4 J0IO8HQ - 6009 IB0L

JOU10 - $851 J0INIQ + 0005
sfusliW 0128310 - 1008
500, J03024(Q 0009
SALLYHLSININGY 8 TYHENTD - 886V

SHHUTHSID - SISNIIXI YIHLO - 005¥ 0L

suuopin - Z0g¥
SIUTHSIL - SISNIIXT YIHLO - 00S¥

SRYIHSL - STNdANS/STVIIALYIN - 0OLY (W01

SROQUTIAISHN - O6EY
SAAUIHSI - SINLINS/STIVIUILYW - 00CF

SIIUTHSHE - HOBYT LOVHINOD - 02T [Wi0)

souruslulEy B50f0sd UsHl - ZE2Y
SBARA P SIBIBY - 4220
SAUTHELS + HOEVT LOVHLNOD - 0Z2¥

SBRBHSE!I ~ dINDI T STINHIA - 002¥ (TI0L

SNOBURIBISIW - 062V
1ende: paxid « ORZY
a3y tinb3@ORIEA - BLTY

siseg {enaoY
(437477 1]

Wd giie



g ofing

%0004 5495699 000 £0195°688 %#0'004 13°906°29L 00°0 19°905°T0L %00t yesee'es 00’0 e asc'es
%69 WeZ1es'e 00526751 L S0 1S9ELE'Y %TES ¥o'e89'L0y'e 000SY LPL'E 9e'08L'6eLZ %Y'LB £5°609°€41 00'SLYLO0T Lysegese't
%00 00000z 00'000° 00’0 %00 000002 000002 00’0 000
%0004 ovzL0'sE 000 002L0°EE %E00} 00°2L0°CE 00'0 00°ZL0'EE 000
%00 000 000 000 000 00D
%0004 00'740'e6 0o 00ZL0'EE %0°004 002L0'cE o0 00°2L0'ee 000
%o'e8 60'9v5'504- 00°000'858 LE'E50°8v8 000 %ge8 80'8¥6'801 00°000'856 L8'E50'658
%999 16'626'9} 4 00°000°088 80°0L0°bLL 000 %968 1'626'a8 4 00°000'088 80°020'14L
%EGhE ¥e298'8 00'000'$8 vor2s8'vL 000 %EGH ¥a'258's 00°000'59 yo'z98've
%2700} 8602 00'000'€ 96020°¢ 000 %2004 8602 ov'ono’e 96°020°S
%8 sTseLee 00°000'602 YIRSLL 000 %98 9z58L'EE" 00°000'802 PLYIZSE
%S'4T 00°002°8- 00'000'2t 00'008°E oo %§LT 00°'002'8- 00'000°2} 00°00E"e
%000} 5yE'S o SLElr's 0o %0001 sreLr's 000 SIELY'S
%18z PLOITEL s9620'1 SIELY'S 00°0 %162 PEBZEL 69'620'1 SLE'S
%00 89'620'81 6g'6z0'a}" 000 w'o %00 89'629'st 60'620'81- 000
%00 00'000'" 00°000' 000 000 %00 00'000's- 00°000° 000
%62t SSE06'S 00°'000°02 55'206'52 000 %5624 55'208' 00°000'02 55°606'6Z
%00 00°000'~ 00'000° 006 000 %00 00'000'S- 000005 000
%696 00'058- 00'000'5L 000544 000 %698 00058~ 00°000'5L 00°054'YL
%een €1206'c- 00°000'04 1872609 500 %E0R £4296°%" 00'000'01 10°260°0
%5'8¢ 00°050°9- 00°000°04 00°058'¢ 00°0 %S'6C 00°050°8 00'000°0t 00058°c
%SEY LRV 00°000°04 8LISE'Y 000 %seY LEreSe 00°000°04 6115CY
%Lp8 20'988'8~ 00'600'28 86'EL1Z8 000 %8 20'088'6" 00°000'28 6'€LLZs
%g0E LIS LT 00'005'8YE'E Q0ZZL'ZE0"L %808 YE LIS LIET 00008'65E'E 0Z2LTE0L 000
%7004 16'604 00'000'42 L6604 LE %00} 16804 00°000'42 1680122 e
%EEH 8L'105' L 0000522 2'985'0Z %E'E6 8L105'- 00'005'2Z ¥2'986°0Z 000
%8BT UYL 00'000°002'¢ 89°058'S26 %882 ZCEHOPLTE 00'000'002°¢ 88°036'S26 000
%0004 Z6'98y'1 000 ze'98y'L- %0°004 ze'9ay'L 000 z6'98"4- 000
BLLIL 85°291't 00'000°01 65°294'11 %LbbL 854911 0000008 85291°1 000
%00 00'000's2- 00'000'SZ 000 %0'0 00'000°52" 00'000'5Z 000 000
%GR 1Yz 00°000°08 8Y'59L'ST %658 1S YECT 00°000'08 8r58L5T 000
%00 000 000 000 000 000
%999 8282 00°000'5€ wiew %0'v9 £5ZREZL- 00°000's€ 1024622 000
%00 00°000'¢- 00000’ 000 %00 00'000's- 00000 900 000
%z ot 00'880e- 00'000'S 00'}88't %Z'68 00'6£0°¢- 00'000' 00'L98't 000
%L 88 8Ty 00'cezeEe eUsoeee 0w %180 STy 00'EA2'6EE ZL908'vEE
%1°68 1108 00°808'02 £9°229'02 00’0 %66 LL0Es 00'808'02 £8'249'08
%00 00'000't- 00°'000°¢ 00’0 000 %00 00'000"}- 00°000'} 000
%2004 Se'vyL 00°008'42 SErE 000 %LO0L sEpvl 00'D05"42 SRYIE
%eee 00'050'4 00'C0E'S 00°052'5 000 %ee8 00'050't 000089 00'052'
%000} 29'589 000 z9'589 w00 %0004 Zos98 000 zosee
%#E'SE #6221 20518'L Z0'589 000 %g'SE »r62T i 90'516's 20599
%00 0516} 90'516's 000 000 %00 80516} W'sI8'Lr 000
%00 000 000 00D 000 ) ) - o
%EED 85'szL 00000 wauz 000 %g'e8 8012t 000002 T
%E'LS 164021 00°005'Z 80°562'+ 000 %A'LS 165071 00005 80'562'1
%p'56Z £408¢ 00'002 £9°085 00°0 %¥'562 eR08e 00002 £2°066
10Bpng 4o % whpng J8A0 § wbpng e unp-zi, or webpng j0 % 1e0png 1980 § 198png ELUDL-ZL T 198pNBIO % wlipng 10A0 S wbpng sy unc-zi. for
w101 suopuiedo sousysig

£10Z 2unp-z10Z Anp - siemoy "sA Jefipng

sainjipuadxg pue SaNUBASY Jo JUsWslR)g

pleog saueudUlR @ UonEIsdO BIINYOED

Kol
K o
D
£EQ
s
awoauy Jon
ssusdsz moL
ASNIdXI LSTUIALNI - $00L
FOVAYQ WHOLE - 009 (MO L

aBuWeQ 011 RIZ « TOVS
S00Z efinwed LIS + 10¥9
HOVAVA WHOLS - 009

ANIWIINVHNS LV.LIEVH - 909 (W0l

Lis BuisseuD Ho%uD ROIND - 80LS

oy - subijsaq fiupssuiBus - $o8s

yoddng spsford Avanquy - £o89
ANIWIONVHND LVLIEVH - 0083

STLLALLDY STUIHSID + 028 (101
9511 1BPOI DIINSOADY MAS - 1129
MDIATY J02, [OPOW RIBMIDANY BAS - 6029 IFIOL

1330 - MOIATY J0Td IOPOIN EMIBALY BAS - 6029
A7) MDIADY J00¢l (SPOW JAIAY HAS - 16028

MOIADY SR0d] [OPOIY DIVMIDALH HAS - 6023
Buppun: peoyjanig g sAnsIsiEe - $029
weBosd UONIIOISIY 2041 HBE - 2028
Buppun weel, ysid Hunod 1, - 5039
wwiBosd sbnvd WS SOSN - 5029
woddng |eatuyoay, ABOJOIPAH HAS - $0Z0
poddng jeojuysay SN - £0Z9
Sujdday pue 510 . 2029
uofleusweidut dWd - 1029

SALIALLOV S31IHSH - 0029

$103r0YUd TYIDIAAS + 0008 W01

1 95RUA JOMOL, DHRIU] 04N « 9039
Joyaly Alzpunog 4oeal oMo - 019
dHHNWOOS + $OIS
wipdoy oulfadid Asueblows 008 - 1019
Bupddew pue $19 - L6085
uBisag g uvjd Acsdw) DOS - 2609
Buiping 8310 BIHOD - 0809
sjudey spunoio/Bpig AWOD - 40608
Yavos - 2808
S103rOUd “VIOZdS * 0009
{epenIOY B3O - TH5Y
el IBW J01op *Bay puesboqul - 0199
SIYIHSL - NINGY 2 IVHINTD - 0099 (ol
UBISUYDDY SDIIROSIY JOTUM - OGS
asuadag jeaisiu ;(04d YSIL - O6YS
suy Ausdald @ qo17 - CHP9
BNY - iv8
WO - asuadx3 LORRIOIY - SL¥S IWIOL
JOI0 « WO - 9suddNy UoljeosIsy - £LTS
O/ - WO psuadx3 UORRIOIAY - L-CLPs
WO - astodXy UoRRIORY - LLPS

uopepodsuRly - ZEPS
uspeiitioju aHand - JTYS
2481} - QLPE
oBuatiy J01304G - 224
${sug jeniooy
CHLMLO
Wd si'e



AIF Regular Monthly Statement https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

Local Agency Investment Fund

P.0O. Box 942809 o
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 www.ireasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif
(916) 653-3001 July 01, 2013

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER PMIA Average Monthly Yields
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017

Tran Type Definitions June 2013 Statement
Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 3,881.36

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 3,881.36

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Janet L. Gingras, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of %@_%2__, 2013, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, 1073. 1 hereby certify that it constitutes a

com M of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

Secfétary ¥

ltem #3b
Page9



= STATEMENT Page 1 of 1
|§ UnionBank OF ACCOUNTS CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANC

UNION BANK Stotement Number; 0102335072 H
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CENTRAL COAST 0986 6/1/13-6/28/13
PO BOX 513840
LOS ANGELES CA 90051-3840 e
Customer Inquiries R
800.798.6466 JI——
Thank you for banking with us
since 1982
CY30MZO BOOOO 0185854-213286 344519
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
MASTER CONTRACT RENEWAL FUND :
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017
BUSINESS ESSENTIALS INTEREST CHK SUMMARY l
Days in slalement period: 28
Beginning bal 6/1 10,174.40 Interest
T:isslng:'x;gdit: nce on 6/ ’ 0.39 Poid this period $ 0.39
Other credils and adjusiments { 1 ] 0.39 rGtLd Yi?{-l;}da!e $ 13.37
Total Debits ” ~ = = . 0.00 Interest Rates . .
Ending Balance on 6/28 $ 10,174.79 6/1/13-6/28/13 0.05%
CREDITS
Other credits and adjustments
Date Deseription Reforence Amount /
6/28  INTEREST PAYMENT $ 0.39
DAILY LEDGER BALANCE
Dats ledger Balonce  Date ledger Bolonce  Date Ledger Bolance
6/1-6/27 $ 10,174.40 6/28 $ 10,174.79
MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Janet L. Gingras, Treasurer/Auditor-Controller
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of %M.ﬁ&l_)_, 2013, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, 1073. T hereby certify that it constitutes a

complete and accurate summary of all Union Bank investments of this agency for the period indicated.

o Aot

Treqéxﬁ'er/Auﬁtor—donh'cﬁer

ltem #3b
Page10



: . : STATEMENT Page 1 of 1
UnionBank OF ACCOUNTS CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANC

UNION BANK Statement Number: 0102335080 H
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CENTRAL COAST 0986 6/1/13.6/28/13
PO BOX 513840
LOS ANGELES CA 90051-3840 —
Customer Inquiries JR—
800.798.6466
Thank you for banking with us
since 1982
CY30MZ 0 B 0000 0185855-213287 344519
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD —
CACHUMA PROJECT TRUST FUND —
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017
|
BUSINESS MONEYMARKET ACCOUNT SUMMARY |
Days in slatement period: 28
inni 28,654,59  Inferest
%:,9;;‘2;';3;“’“"“’ on6/1 5 a3 Paid his period $ 3.33
Other crediis and adjustments { 1) 3.33 Paid year-fo-date $ 29.35
Total Debits - ' ' 000 et /13 0.15%
Ending Balance on 6/28 $ 28,657.92 6/1/13-6/28/ M
CREDITS
Other credits and adjustments
Date Deseription Reference Amoun! '\/
6/28  INTEREST PAYMENT $ 3.33
DAILY LEDGER BALANCE
Dote ledger Balonce  Dale tedger Balance  Date ledger Balance
6/1-6/27 $ 28,654.5¢ 6/28 $ 28,657.92

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Janet L. Gingras, Treasurer/Auditor-Controller

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of %M_, 2013, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, 1073. 1 hereby certify that it constitutes 2
complete and accurate summary of all Union Bank investments of this agency for the period indicated.

e f i

Treax/drer/Au%or-Céntrol%r

ltem #3b
Page11



8:55 AM
0711513
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of June 30, 2013

Date Num Name Memo Amount
1050 - GENERAL FUND

06/11/2013 21805 Alonzo Orozco May mig fees -128.00
06/11/2013 21806 Aqua-Flo Supply PVCftapelclamps/pump/hose/coupler/adapter -368.96
06/11/2013 21807 AT&T May statement -203.86
06/11/2013 21908 Buena Tool Co. Waker pump repair -39.02
06/11/2013 21909 Cardno ENTRIX AMC/CC Participation/tech support-Apr -738.29
06/11/2013 21910 Carpinteria Valley Lumber Company Cement -4.42
06/11/2013 21911 ClIO Solutions, LP Mtce services-Maintain IT/Anti-spam & virus-Jun -1,842.50
06/11/2013 21912 City of Santa-Barbara Refuse/recycle 4/30-5/30/13 ~182.14
08/11/2013 21913 Cox Communications Business internet Jun -185.00
06/11/2013 21914  Culligan Water RO system Jun -24.95
06/11/2013 21915 Dennis E. Beebe May mig fees -480.12
06/11/2013 21916 ECHO Communications Answering service -62.00
06/11/2013 21917 GE Capital Copier lease TASKalfa 250C! (board room) -133.92
06/11/2013 21918 Graybar Electric Company, Inc. Encantado aeration project misc mat/supplies -859.87
06/11/2013 21919  Harrison Hardware Encantado aeration project misc mat/supplies -110.53
06/11/2013 21920 Home Depot Credit Services Structure mtce mat-supp/small equip/thermograph equip -343.13
06/11/2013 21921 J&C Services Cleaning services-May -800.00
06/11/2013 21922 Joe Gonzalez Welding NP intake tower hoist repair -2,560.00
06/11/2013 21923 Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting Arborist services-Oak Tree Program-May -1,080.00
06/11/2013 21924 Lauren W. Hanson May mig fees ~400.85
06/11/2013 21925 LeviH. Miller Travel-SYR berm monitoring WY 2013 -945.81
06/11/2013 21926 MarBorg industries Portable toilets-outlying stations -328.37
06/11/2013 21927 MarVac Electronics Cables/adapters/power supply (for scada) -38.55
06/11/2013 21928 Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP General Counsel-Apr -4,570.80
06/11/2013 21929 O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. Battery/battery supplies-Highlander -104.30
06/11/2013 21930 Orchard Commercial Services Structure mice mat-suppfiools/tool set -347.51
06/11/2013 21931 Pacific Coast Jiffy Lube '08 F-150 service -122.48
06/11/2013 21932 Paychex, Inc. 5/10, 24 payrollitaxes/deliveries -299.44
06/11/2013 21933 Powell Garage Chevy 3500 brakes/F-550 brake controller & service -1,127.01
06/11/2013 21934 Praxair Distribution, inc Cylinder rental-acetylene for welder -61.88
06/11/2013 21935 Prudential Overall Supply Mats/scrapers for offices -99.48
06/11/2013 21936 Rauch Communication Consultants, LLC Website mtce-update Director bio -51.25
06/11/2013 21337 Republic Elevator Co. Scheduled mice-NP elevator -278.12
06/11/2013 21938 Southem California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations -1.310.40
06/11/2013 21838 Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc. Office supplies -203.41
06/11/2013 21940 Staples Credit Plan External hard drive -97.19
06/11/2013 21941 Tri-Co Reprographics Scan to CD-jet flow valve/copy of plans-xng 6 -68.98
06/11/2013 21942 Underground Service Alert of So, Caiif. New ticket charges-37 -55.50
06/11/2013 21843 Verizon California Main ofc/outlying stations -412.04
06/11/2013 21944 Verizon Wireless Modems-Boundary & Ortega/Cellular-Eng & Fisheries -417.97
06/11/2013 21945 W. Douglas Morgan May mig fees -417.91

06/11/2013 21946 Wright Express Fleet Services Fleet fuel -1,871.68
06/24/12013 21947 Allied Fence Company Carp Res & Ortega-replace chain link fence -12,470.00
06/24/2013 21848 Big Brand Tire Company Tire/balance F-550 -378.35
06/24/12013 21949 C.U. Technology Transfer Office RivefWare License Renewal-12 months -3,300.00
06/24/2013 21950 CDW Govemment, Inc. HP LaserJet Printer CP5525DN -2,880.02
06/2472013 21951 Coastal Copy, LP Mice agmis-copiers -225.76
06/24/2013 21952 COMB-Petly Cash Replenish Petty Cash -375.00
06/24/2013 21953 Federal Express Mailings -80.42
06/24/2013 21954 Hydrex Pest Control Co. Ant/pest control ~108.00
06/24/2013 21955 Laurel Hill Trout Fam, Inc. Diffuser system w/compressor & cabinet -1,555.00
06/24/2013 21956 Milpas Rental Blower/hose -147.36
06/24/2013 21957 PAPA PAPA Seminar Test Prep-Santa Maria-Aug-DFiora -200.00
06/24/2013 21958 Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. Elevate manhole cover-Carp -1,800.00
06/24/2013 21959 Preferred Alliance, Inc. Pre-employment physical component-RW -42.00
06/24/2013 21960 Premiere Global Services Conf. calls May -15.70
06/24/2013 21861 Purchase Power Postage meter ink cartridges/tape sheets -225.68
06/24/2013 21962 SAS Institute, Inc. Annual license-JMP Discover software (for GIS system) -700.00
06/24/2013 21963 SB Home Improvement Center Nails/concrete mix -24.56
06/24/2013 21984 Scott Engblom Snorkel gear -159.81

06/24/2013 21965 Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc. Copier-board room -539.99
06/24/2013 21966 The Gas Company Main ofc -4.89

ltem #3c

Page 1



8:55 AM
0711513
Accrual Basis

Date Num

06/24/2013 21967

06/24/2013 21968
06/24/2013 21969
Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND

TOTAL

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of June 30, 2013

Name Memo Amount
Verizon California SCADA -505.17
Acorn Landscape Management Co. Scheduled mtce-Lauro yard -260.77
GE Capital Copier lease TASKalfa 4550C1 (main mobile) -355.32

-50,062.64

ltem #3c.
Page 2 -



9:12 AM
1011512
Accrual Basis

comb2

Date

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July 2012 through June 2013

Memo

Debit

A-OK Mower Shops, Inc.
Y-T-D
Total A-OK Mower Shops, Inc.
A.T.Z. Monogramming
Y-T-D
Total A.T.Z. Monogramming
Acacia Erosion Control, inc.
10/26/2012
Total Acacia Erosion Control, Inc.
Acorn Landscape Management Co.
Y-T-D
Total Acorn Landscape Management Co.
ACWA

02/13/2013
Total ACWA
ACWA-Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Y-T-D

Total ACWA-Joint Powers Insurance Authority

ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority
07/31/2012
02/28/2013
03/25/2013

Total ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority

All-Cal Equipment Service, Inc.
03/18/2013
Totai Ali-Cal Equipment Service, Inc.
All Around Landscape Supply
Y-T-D
Total All Around Landscape Supply
Allied Fence Company
Y-T-D
Total Allied Fence Company
Alonzo Orozco
Y-T-D
Total Alonzo Orozco
American Fisheries Society
11/12/2012
Total American Fisheries Society
American Water Works Association
01/31/2013
Total American Fisheries Society
Aqua-Flo Supply
Y-T-D
Total Aqua-Flo Supply
Assoc. of Ca Water Agencies
Y-T-D
Total Assoc. of Ca Water Agencies
Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA
Y-T-D
Total Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA

Weed wacker blades/chain saw paris-repair/equip/repair/irimmer

COMB logo for uniforms

Hydroseeding-MURRP

Scheduled mtce-Lauro yard

GM classified ad-web/publication

Ops/FD/Admin Workers Comp/EAP

Auto/Gen Liability Program 10/1/12-8/30/13 policy year
Property Program renewal 4/1/13-4/1/14 policy year
Employee Fidelity (Crime Policy) renewal 4/1/13-4/1/14

Annual inspection/certification-NP crane

PVC pipe/adaptersibushings/misc mat-supplies/siraw wattle/stakes

Replace chain link fence-Carp/Ortega reservoirs

Meeting fees/mileage

Member dues 2013

Member dues 41/1/13-3/31/14

Coupling/bushing PVC/primer/glue/hoses/slip caps/misc mat/supp

2013 Agency Dues

Monthly coverage

1,838.38
1,838.38

557.55
567.56

9,750.00
$,750.00

3,120.24
3,129.24

900.00
$00.00

27,398.54
27,399.54

55,836.00
4,293.00
1,142.00

61,271.00

250.00
250.00

284.52
284.62

12,470.00
12,470.00

1,037.53
1,037.53

90.00
80.00

413.00
413.00

1,236.56
1,236.56

8,070.00
8,070.00

261,571.05
261,571.05

ltem #3c
Page 3



9:12 AM
10/15M2
Accrual Basis

comb2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July 2012 through June 2013

Date Memo Debit
AT&T
Y-T-D Monthly statement 4,510.31
Total AT&T 4,510.31
Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP
Y-T-D Audit FY 11-12 15,000.00
Total Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP 15,000.00
Bedrock Building Supplies
Y-T-D Sand/gravel 165.93
Total Bedrock Building Supplies 165.93
Big Brand Tire Company
Y-T-D Qil changes/filters/tires-service of fleet vehicles 3,399.36
Total Big Brand Tire Company 3,389.36
Bill Spiewak
03/22/12013  Arborist services-Oak tree program-Mar 800.00
Total Bill Spiewak 800.00
Blois Construction, Inc.
Y-T-D Pay requests-MURRP 901,025.95
Total Blois Construction, inc. 901,025.95
Boone Graphics
10/10/2012  Letterhead/blank stock 340.02
Total Boone Graphics 340.02
Buena Tool Co.
Y-T-D Chop saw blades/safety rain jacket/water pump repair 179.81
Total Buena Tool Co. 179.81
Business Card
07/18/2012  GM-Parking-Mtg at County 3.00
07/18/2012  GM-Gas treatment for S-10 11.62
07/18/2012  AM-Sateliite set-up/1st monthly fee 345.89
07/18/2012  AM-Webhost 14.95
07/18/2012  AM-APWA Int'l Public Works Expo-Anaheim (MEmami) 435.00
08/18/2012  AM-Book (on Oak trees) 58.99
08/18/2012  AM-Checks/envelopes 481.07
08/18/2012  AM-Satellite monthly fee 49.99
08/18/2012  AM-Webhost 242.89
08/18/2012  GM-Notary fee-Brown property easement 30.00
08/18/2012  GM-Fuel/Fleet mtce/mice supplies 486.29
08/18/2012  GM-Fleet mtce 3.85
08/18/2012  GM-GM airfare/parking 776.20
08/18/2012  GM-Water Dist class-(IVatankhah)/Water Treatment Plant class~(BMowry) 184.55
08/18/2012  GM-Staff refreshments/lunch-dam tender training 140.48
08/18/2012  GM-Staff refreshments 8.80
09/18/2012  GM-Replacement parts for water truck 113.12
09/18/2012  GM-Meal-mtg expense/staff refreshments 62.70
09/18/2012  GM-Staff refreshments 22.58
09/18/2012  GM-airfare/parking 312.80
09/18/2012  GM-airfare/parking 134.10
09/18/2012  GM-Hayward lumber-ADA ramp materials 2,325.87
09/18/2012  AM-Satellite monthly fee 49.99
09/18/2012  AM-Website hosting 104.65
10/18/2012  AM-Camera rental for Quiota Crk bridge install 265.00
10/18/2012  AM-Satellite monthly fee 48.99
10/18/2012  AM-Website hosting 14.95
ltem.#3c

Page 4



9:12 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb2

Date

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July 2012 through June 2013

iemo Debit
10/18/2012  GM-Flanged tube meter/60" register extension 2,806.77
10/18/2012  GM-Staff refreshments 41.32
10/18/2012  GM-Parking-IRWMP mig 3.00
10/18/2012  GM-Parking-LAX 60.00
10/18/12012  GM-ADA toilet-plumbing supplies/lunch for T Brown 801.26
11/18/2012  GM-Tires-Highlander 1,196.69
11/18/2012  GM-Phone case 10.76
11/18/2012  GM-Meal for crew-shutdown 34.51
11/18/2012  GM-Vacuum cleaner bags/tools 38.65
11/18/2012  GM-Airfare 854.20
11/18/2012  GM-Staff refreshments 84.47
11/18/2012  GM-Anchor wall blocks 5,155.84
11/18/2012  AM-Satellite fee 48.99
11/18/2012  AM-Webhosting 14.95
11/18/2012  AM-DFG Collecting permits app's (SEngblom/SVolan) 132.88
12/1-31113  GM-Parking/NP fanftunnel walk supplies/SCADA supplies 10,191.24
12/1-31/13  AM-Webhosting/satellite fee/holiday party/10 yr anniv cettificates 619.24
1/1-3113  AM-Webhosting/satellite feefbusiness lunch/ESRI conf (ME) 1,288.74
2/1-28/13  AM-Webhosting/satellite fee/ads for GM/office floor heater 1,378.14
3/11-31113  AM-Webhosting/sateliite fee/Salmonid Rest Conf registration 205.95
4/1-30/13  AM-Webhosting/satellite fee/GIS basemap data request fee 136.94
5/1-31/43  AM-Webhosting/sateliite fee/movers-GM ofc/spear gun & supplies 973.44
6/1-30/13  AM-Oxygen loggers/calibration solution/intake tower supp/permit 7,366.84
Total Business Card 39,735.24
C. Philip Brittain
01/10/2013  Install conduit lines/wiring for NP tunnel fansfinstall oxygen pump 3,594.39
Total C. Philip Brittain 3,594.39
C.U. Technology Transfer Office
05/31/2013  RiverWare License Renewal-12 months 3,300.00
Total C.U. Technology Transfer Office 3,300.00
Cabela's Marketing & Brand Mgt Inc.
Y-T-D Heavy canvas bags/wading boots/waders/headiamp 1,397.04
Total Cabela's Marketing & Brand Mgt Inc. 1,397.04
Calif Dept of Fish & Wildlife
03/26/12013  Streambed Alteration fee-Quiota Creek Xng 1 4,482.75
Total Calif Dept of Fish & Wildlife 4,482.75
Calif Reglonal Wtr Quality Control Board
Y-T-D Water quality certification application fee-QC Xng 1 944.00
Total Calif Regional Wir Quality Contro! Board 944.00
California Department of Fish & Wildlife
02/25/2013 2013 Collections permit amendment (SEngblom/SVolan) 103.00
02/28/2013 2013 Collections permit (TRobinson) 103.00
Total California Department of Fish & Wildiife 206.00
Cardno ENTRIX
08/18/2012  Permit Support-MURRP 54.08
11/16/2012  AMC/CC Participation/Tech support 5,000.02
03/14/2013  BO Compliance task-support/Fisheries monitoring program supp 3,881.19
Total Cardno ENTRIX 8,935.29
Carpinteria Valley Lumber Company
. Y-T-D Burlap/sandbags/drain repair/marking tools/insul foam-ladder/hose 219.10
Total Carpinteria Valley Lumber Company 219.10
ltem #3¢

Page 5



9:12 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb?2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July 2012 through June 2013

Date WMemo Debit
Cashier, DPR
08/05/2012  QAC renewal-SKing#126761 60.00
Total Cashier, DPR 60.00
CDPH-OCP
07/03/2012  Grade 1 Water Treatment Operator Cert-SKing 70.00
08/08/2012  Grade 3 Water Treatment App fee-BMowry 100.00
04/30/2013  Grade 2 Distribution Cert-SKing 60.00
Total COPH-OCP 230.00
CDW Government, Inc
Y-T-D LaserJet Printer 2,890.02
Total CDW Government, Inc. 2,890.02
Central Machine & Welding
08/15/2012  Labor-modify pipe spools-NP bypass 1,219.73
10/22/2012  Steel stock-Lauro hand rail 29.79
Total Central Machine & Welding 1,249.52
Channel City Lumber
Y-T-D Qak Tree Program-tree stakes/materials/supplies/crack sealer 3,5613.51
Total Channel City Lumber 3,5613.51
CIO Solutions, LP
Y-T-D Monthly support/mtce agmts 25,767.10
Total ClO-Solutions, LP 25,767.10
City of Santa-Barbara
Y-T-D Refusefrecycle 2,185.68
Total City-of Santa-Barbara 2,185.68
City of Santa Barbara-Central Stores
08/31/2012  Gloves/ear plugs/masks/flag/butterfly valve/inserts/paper towels 3,036.61
Total City.of Santa Barbara-Central Stores 3,036.61
CMC Rescue, Inc
11/28/2012  Headlamps-Tecolote tunnel walk 581.583
Total CMC Rescue, Inc 581.53
Coastal Copy, LP
Y-T-D Mtce agmis-copiers main mobile office/board room 2,880.83
Total Coastal Copy, LP 2,990.83
Coastline Equipment Co.
02/19/2013  Submersible pumps 110V (2) 1,171.80
Total Coastline Equipment Co. 1,171.80
COMB-Petty Cash
Y-T-D Misc smali materials/supplies/reimb’s/fleet vehicle mtce 4,585.12
Total COMB-Petty Cash 458512
CONTECH Engineered Solutions
Y-T-D Bridge- Quiota Crk xng 7 161,554.85
Total CONTECH Engineered Solutions 161,554.85
County of 8.B.-P.W. Trans
02/01/2013  Pemmit-Quiota Crk Xng #7 4,532.95
Total County of S.B.-P.W. Trans 4,532.95
County of Santa~Barbara
Y-T-D Clean rubble/mulch/garbage/green waste 483.51
Total County of Santa~Barbara 483.51
County of Santa Barbara
Y-T-D Hazmat waste disposal 851.75
Total County of Santa Barbara 851.75

Item #3c
Page 6



8:12 AM
10115112
Accrual Basis

comb?2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July 2012 through June 2013

Date Memo Debit
County of Santa Barbara-Public Works
04/15/2013  Deposit for Engineer Design Plan check review only-Quiota Crk xng 1 5,800.00
Total County of Santa Barbara-Public Works 5,800.00
County of SB
08/09/2012  Quiota Creek Xng#7 Encroachment Permit Fee 20,744.76
Total County of SB 20,744.76
County of SB-P.W. Water Agency
11/19/2012  Prop 84 MOU Cost share 1,861.00
Total County of SB 1,861.00
Cox Communications
Y-T-D Business internet-monthly 2,340.00
Total Cox Communications 2,340.00
Crocker Refrigeration Heating & Air
10/02/2012  AC-server room repair 230.50
Total Crocker Refrigeration Heating & Air 230.50
Crop Production Services, Inc.
Y-T-D Rodent bait/compost/gopher baskets/ties/pruners/stakes/misc 822.06
Total Crop Production Services, Inc 822.06
Culligan Water
Y-T-D RO System-monthly 299.40
Total Culligan Water 299.40
Dale Francisco
Y-T-D Meeting fees/mileage 2,117.49
Total Dale Francisco 2,117.49
David Baum
Y-T-D Reimb-travel/mileage 1,628.23
Total David Baum 1,628.23
David Flora
Y-T-D Reimb steel toe boots 198.74
Total David Flora 188.74
David Nageotte
Y-T-D Reimb steel toe boots/inserts/laces 138.88
Total David Flora 138.88
Dell Marketing L.P.
Y-T-D Computers/auto adapters/bay batteries 4,775.87
Total Del Marketing L.P. 4,775.87
Dennis E. Beebe
Y-T-D Meeting fees/mileage 4,761.83
Total Dennis E. Beebe 4,761.83
Department of Public Health
Y-T-D Application fees Grade 2-S King/Grade D3-B Mowry 185.00
Total Department of Public Health 185.00
DLT Solutions, inc.
04/18/2013  AutoCad 2013 upgrade 2,444.67
Total DLT Solutions, Inc. 2,444,867
Draganchuk Alarm Systems
Y-T-D Alarm monitoring 330.00
Total Draganchuk Alarm Systems 330.00
ECHO Communications
Y-T-D Answering service-monthly 694.16
Total ECHO Communications 694.16

ltem #3c
Page 7



9:12 AM
101512
Accrual Basis

comb2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July 2012 through June 2013

Date Memo Debit
Electronic Data Solutions
03/22/2013  Support Now Annual Technical support- 1 yr 217.63
Total Electronic Data Solutions 217.63
Employee Relations, Inc.
05/15/2013  Background/verification-RW 223.50
Total Employee Relations, Inc. 223.50
Employment Development Dept.
02/19/2013  Unemployment (JG) 76.72
Total Employment Development Dept. 76.72
Environmental Systems Research Inst.
1112712012 ArcinfolArcGIS/Arcview 1/11/13-1/10/14 5,836.39
Total Environmental Systems Research Inst. 5,836.38
Famcon Pipe & Supply
Y-T-D Clamps/couplers/flanges/thread/gaskets/pipe supp/spoois/chlorine fab's 12,464.66
Total Famcon Pipe & Supply 12,464.66
Farwest Corrosion Control Co.
10/31/2012  Promag condenser anode/mounting Kit 847.59
Total Farwest Corrosion Control Co. 847.59
Federal Express
Y-T-D Mailings 592.12
Total Federal Express 592.12
Fence Factory
10/16/2012  Tubing 149.34
11/01/2012  Ballards to protect GWD chlorination line 196.13
Total Fence Factory 34547
Fluidigm Corporation
Y-T-D BioMark Dynamic Array chip-Genotyping 15,027.50
Total Fluidigm Corporation 15,027.50
Forestry Suppliers, Inc.
10/12/2012  Rain gauge/water proof paper 180.69
Total Forestry Suppliers, Inc. 190.69
Frazee Paint
11/45/2012  Structure mice supp-paint/brushes/pails/rags/misc 479.18
Total Frazee Paint 479.18
Fugro Consultants, Inc.
10/04/2012  Quiota xng 7 bridge xng geotech services Jul-Sep 2,802.50
11/02/2012  Quiota xng 7 bridge xng geotech services Oct 5,473.75
Total Fugro Consultants, inc. 8,376.25
GE Capital
Y-T-D Lease agmtis-copiers 6,989.28
Total GE Capital 6,989.28
Golden State Labor Compliance, LLC
Y-T-D Labor Compliance for Prop 50-MURRP 3,822.00
Total Golden State Labor Compliance, LLC 3,822.00
Goleta Building Materials, Inc.
Y-T-D Legend wall cap/gravel/silt fence wistakes/rip-rap boulders 1,237.23
Total Goleta Building Materials, Inc. 1,237.23
Grainger
Y-T-D Fixed ladder/tees/elbows/flow control valvefround lings/rip-rap 2,252.68
Total Grainger 2,252.68
Item #3c¢

Page 8



9:12 AM
10/15/12
Accrual Basis

comb2

Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July 2012 through June 2013

Date Memo Debit

Graybar Electric Company, Inc.

Y-T-D Couplings/elbow/sealant/cables/NP blower mat/coils/aeration proj mat 4,118.93
Total Graybar Electric Company, inc. 4,118.83
HACH Company

04/01/2013  Pocket chlorine system/tester kit 587.67

Total HACH Company 587.67
Harrison Hardware

Y-T-D Zip ties/stakes/fencing/posts/yardsticks/water timer 1,253.22
Total Harrison Hardware 1,253.22
HDR Engineering, Inc.

Y-T-D Independent structural calcs-bridge-Quiota Crk xng 7 8,194.26

Y-T-D BP/FMP Implementation and tech support 3,961.42

Y-T-D El Jaro San Julian O&M technical 3,504.30

Y-T-D Quiota Crk xng 6 O&M technical 4,917.40

Y-T-D Quiota Crk fish psg design support 37,215.53

Y-T-D Engineering oversight and final design 14,999.38

Y-T-D Quiota Crk xng 0, 1 & 2 designs/support 30,421.98

Y-T-D Quiota Crk xng 7 as-builts 480.00
Total HDR Engineering, Inc. 103,694.27
Home Depot Credit Services

Y-T-D Misc smi tools/rebar/stakes/ADA mat/concrete mix/shelving/wire 4,823.44
Total Home Depot Credit Services 4,823.44
Hydrex Pest Control Co.

Y-T-D Ant/pest control 1,296.00
Total Hydrex Pest Control Co. 1,296.00
Industrial Networking Solutions

03/12/2013 2 AirLink modems w/cables-lightning arrestor-set up (SCADA) 1,495.84

Total industrial Networking Solutions 1,495.84
{ndustrial Truck Bodies

Y-T-D Replace decking-flatbed Chevy 6500 2,128.10
Total industrial Truck Bodies 2,126.10
Instrument Control Services

Y-T-D WonderWare update/temp transmitter/connect output 14,770.11
Total Industrial Truck Bodies 14,770.11
Iraj Vatankhah

Y-T-D Reimb-ESRI mil-hotel/meals/parking/steel toe boots/Grade D2 Dist cert 912.31
Total iraj Vatankhah 912.31
J&C Services

Y-T-D Cleaning services-monthiy-all staff buildings 7,800.00
Total J&C Services 7.800.00
Joe Gonzalez Welding

Y-T-D Weld flange to pipe/NP intake tower hoist repait/NP fish screens 12,746.00
Total Joe Gonzalez Welding 12,746.00
Joshua Smith

Y-T-D Reimb-Grade D2 exam & certification 145.00
Total Joshua Smith 145.00
Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting

Y-T-D Arborist services-Oak Tree Program/Quiota Crk Xng 7 18,630.00
Total Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting 18,630.00

ltem #3c

Page 9



9:12 AM

10/15/112 comb2
Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July 2012 through June 2013
Date Memo Debit
Larry's 8-Day Auto Parts
07/10/2012  Ball/railer mounts 107.72
Total Larry's 8-Day Auto Parts 107.72
Laser Cartridge Co.
Y-T-D Cartridge recharges 918.93
Total Laser Cartridge Co. 918.93
Lash Construction, Inc.
Y-T-D Base-Lauro yard/Toro Canyon job 289.23
Total Lash Construction, Inc. 289.23
Laurel Hill Trout Farm, Inc
06/04/2013  Diffuser system w/compressor & cabinet 1,5655.00
Total Laurel Hill Trout Farm, inc. 1,555.00
Lauren W. Hanson
Y-T-D Meeting fees/mileage 4,002.28
Total Lauren W. Hanson 4,002.29
Levi H. Miller
05/31/2013  SY River berm monitoring 945.81
Total Levi H. Miller 945.81
Macro Automatics Corporation
01/14/2013  Boundary meter RTU/COMM upgrade {(SCADA remote system ability) 5,854.76
Total Macro Automatics Corporation 5,854.76
Manzanita Nursery
11/07/2012  Oaks/Sycamores/Maples/Alders 1,192.93
Total Manzanita Nursery 1,192.93
Mapl.ogic Corporation
09/30/2012  Maplogic Layout Mgr Annual Mtce 10/9/12-9/8/13 250.00
Total MaplLogic Corporation 250.00
MarBorg Industries
Y-T-D Paortable toilets-outlying stations/green waste 5,347.83
Total MarBorg Industries 5,347.83
MarVac Electronics
Y-T-D USB'sftest kit/fuses for volt meter-SCADA/core solder/adapters 279.32
Total MarVac Electronics 279.32
Matthew Roberts
Y-T-D Meeting feesimileage 431.11
Total Matthew Roberts 431,11
Megan Emami
0713112012  Reimb-ESRI mileage (San Diego)/hotel/parking/meals 2,086.08
08/31/2012  Reimb-APWA conf travel/parking 82.62
Total Megan Emami 2,168.70
MGB Industrial Supply
02/27/2013  Parts for pesticide spray rig 64.82
Total MGB Industrial Supply 64.82
Mid-State Concrete Products
11/15/2012  Slab cover access hatch 2,214.26
Total Mid-State Concrete Products 2,214.26
Miipas Rental
Y-T-D Various equipment rental 451.58
Total Milpas Rental 451.58
ltem #3c

Page 10



9:12 AM

10/15/12 comb2
Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July 2012 through June 2013
Date Memo Debit
Musick, Peeler & Garreft LLP
Y-T-D General/Septic sys/Elevator/MURRP/Ocean View HOA/CDHP 59,390.80
Y-T-D Brown/Salentine 15,617.00
Y-T-D Personnel matters 24 ,935.62
Y-T-D Subpoena's 4,238.00
Y-T-D General/Fournier/Oak tree 17,971.88
Y-T-D Quiota Creek 7,130.00
Total Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP 129,283.30
Nargan Fire & Safety, inc. ‘
Y-T-D Fire extinguisher annual service/parts 349.88
Total Nargan Fire & Safety, Inc. 349.88
Nextel Communications
Y-T-D Cellular-Ops field crew/on-call 6,563.04
Total Nextel Communications 6,563.04
Northern Safety Co. Inc.
Y-T-D Safety vests/hardhats/ppe gown/lockout-tagout safety kit 292.88
Total Northern Safety Co. Inc. 292.88
Northwest Hydraulic Consulfants
Y-T-D Post project reporting/support 2,054.05
Total Northwest Hydraulic Consultants 2,054.05
O'Reilly Automotive, Inc.
Y-T-D Wiper blades/floor mats/oil/pump/oil pumper/batteries/jumpstart 797.86
Total O'Reilly Automotive, Inc. % 797.86
Orchard Commercial Services
Y-T-D PLC/oak tree supp/paintfoolsitunnel walk supp/hosesibuckets/keys 1,949.39
Total Orchard Commercial Services 1,949.39
0OS SBystems, Inc.
07/03/2012  Stream count dry suit repair 196.34
Total OS Systems, Inc. 196.34
Pacific Auto Body
10/05/2012  Silverado-tailgate repair 530.22
Total Pacific Auto Body 530.22
Pacific Coast Jiffy Lube
Y-T-D Fleet mice-oil changes/service 237.32
Total Pacific Auto Body 237.32
Pacific Materials Laboratory
Y-T-D Geotechnical Engineer site visit 372.00
Total Pacific Materials Laboratory 372.00
PAPA
05/01/2013  Seminar (further education hour-requirement)/Prep test 280.00
Total PAPA 280.00
Parameters Custom Framing
10/10/2012  Frames-field crew certificates 107.75
Total Parameters Custom Framing 107.75
Paychex, Inc.
Y-T-D Payrollsftaxes/quarter deliveries 4,116.14
Total Paychex, Inc. 4,116.14
Permacolor, Inc.
Y-T-D Paint-spools/pipe 832.91
Total Permacolor, Inc. 832.91
ltem#3¢"

Page 11



9112 AM

10115112 comb2
Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July 2012 through June 2013
Date Memo Debhit
Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc.
09/26/2012  Quiota Crk xng7-progress invif1 226,848.60
09/26/2012  Retention-Quiota Crk xng7-progress invé#{ 11,839.40
10/24/2012  Retention-Quiota Crk xng 7-progress invi2 8,853.32
10/24/2012  Quiota Crk xng 7-progress inv#2 168,212.98
11/28/2012  Quiota Crk xng7-progress inv#3 117,815.20
11/28/2012  Retention-Quiota Crk xng7-progress inv#i3 6,200.80
12/12/2012  Quiota Crk xng 7-Change Order #2 7,796.47
02/15/2013  Quiota Crk xng 7-Change Order #2 5,301.17
06/14/2013  Elevate manhole cover-Carp 1,800.00
Total Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. 554,867.94
PG&E
Y-T-D NP/Tecolote tunnel 3,857.27
Total PG&E 3,867.27
Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LL
Y-T-D Postage meter lease 1,800.41
Total Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LL 1,800.41
Powell Garage
Y-T-D Fleet mtce-serviceltires/repairs fleet /brakes for water truck 4,434.98
Total Powell Garage 4,434.98
Praxair Distribution, Inc
Y-T-D Cylinder rental-acetylene for welder 844.47
Total Praxair Distribution, Inc 844.47
Preferred Alliance, inc.
05/31/2013  Pre-employment physical component-RW 42.00
Total Preferred Alliance, Inc. 42.00
Premiere Global Services
Y-T-D Conf. calls 590.79
Total Premiere Global Services 580.79
Prober Land Surveying
02/20/2013  Quiota Crk Survey 3,950.00
Total Prober Land Surveying 3,950.00
Prudential Overall Supply
Y-1-D Mats/scrapers for offices 1,398.08
Total Prudential Overall Supply 1,399.09
Purchase Power
Y-T-D Postage meter ink cariridges/tape sheets 225.68
Total Purchase Power 225.68
Quinn Company
Y-T-D Backhoe/generator service/fannual load bank tests 7,806.98
Total Quinn Company 7,806.98
Rauch Communication Consultants, inc.
01/31/2013  Website mice 133.75
Total Rauch Communication Consultants, inc. 133.75
RCB Elevator Consulting, Inc.
Y-T-D NP Elev design/engineering services 6,550.00
Total RCB Elevator Consulting, Inc. 6,550.00
Republic Elevator Co.
Y-T-D Scheduled mtce-NP elevator-monthly and service calls 5,792.94
Total Republic Elevator Co. 5,792.94

Item #3c
Page 12



9:12 Al

10M5M2 comb2
Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July 2012 through June 2013
Date Memo Debit
Reserve Account
07/31/2012  Postage refill 1,200.00
Total Reserve Account 1,200.00
RJ Carroll & Sons, Inc.
08/17/2012  Furnish cut pipe-Carp Res line wash project 114.18
09/05/2012  Cut and thread steel pipe-Carp res wash line project 25.40
Total RJ Carrol & Sons, Inc. 139.59
Robert R. Lieberknecht
Y-T-D Meeting feel/mileage 1,149.70
Total Robert R. Lieberknecht 1,149.70
Salmonid Restoration Federation
12/03/2012 2013 SRF Conference Sponsorship 1,000.00
Total Salmonid Restoration Federation 1,000.00
Sansum Clinic-Occupational Medicine
10/30/2012  Pre-employment physical-BJ (seasonal) 209.00
Total Sansum Clinic-Occupational Medicine 209.00
Santa Barbara Police Department
02/04/2013  Renewal-Security Alarm (annual) 40.00
Total Santa Barbara Police Department 40.00
Santa Barbara Sand & Topsoil Corp.
11/05/2012  Gravel-MURRP 682.45
Total Santa Barbara Sand & Topsoil Corp. 682.45
Santa Ynez River Water Cons. Dist. 1D#1
Y-T-D BO/FMP Implementation/Technical support 17,626.11
Y-T-D SYR Hydrology support 6,032.87
Y-T-D RiverWare 1,196.53
Y-T-D Fisheries monitoring reports review 3,372.34
Total Santa Ynez River Water Cons. Dist. [D#1 28,227.85
SAS Institute, Inc.
05/31/2013  Annual license-JMP Discover software (for GIS work) 700.00
Total SB Home Improvement Center 700.00
SB Home Improvement Center
Y-T-D Clamps/lumber/pipe/hardware/lights/paint suppliesftunnel walk supp 656.64
Total SB Home Improvement Center 656.64
SBHRA Treasurer
Y-T-D Membership dues 1/13-12/13- (JGingras) 145.00
Total SBHRA Treasurer 145.00
Scott Engblom
08/20/2012  Brass hose wishutoff for water trailer 12.82
08/20/2012  Oak Tree prog supp-stakes/fence/hoses/poles/deer netting 619.31
10/04/2012  Bulb-battery-frog survey's/refreshments for QC bridge install/misc 54.60
12/31/2013  Fastenerslyardstick-river studies supplies/planner 50.07
06/21/2013  Snorkel gear 159.81
Total Scott Engblom 896.71
Scott Volan
08/31/2012  Snorkel gloves/aluminum labels/tags 72.53
10/31/2012  Aluminum yardstick/refreshments-const. crew/zip ties for fencing 73.72
Total Scott Volan 146.25
Secorp Industries
01/01/2013  Tunnel walk rescue personnei 8,232.92
Total Secorp Industries 8,232.92

Item #3c
Page 13



9:12 AM
1011512
Accrual Basis

comb2
Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date

July 2012 through June 2013

Date Memo Debit
Sherwin Williams Co.
Y-T-D Paint materials/supplies 351.75
Total Sherwin Williams Co. 351.75
SHRW
Y-T-D Membership fee {(annual) 180.00
Total SHRM 180.00
Smarden-Hatcher Co.
08/08/2012  Galv nipple/elbow/union 282.17
Total Smarden-Hatcher Co. 29217
Smitty’s Towing
09/19/2012 = Towing charges veh#116 '00b Chev 50.00
Total Smitty's Towing 50.00
Southern California Edison
Y-T-D Main ofc/outlying stations 18,773.62
Total Southern California Edison 18,773.62
Spatial Wave
Y-T-D Field Mapplet Software mtce 4,500.00
Total Spatial Wave 4,500.00
Specialty Tool, LTD
Y-T-D Misc tools/materials/supplies 266.57
Total Specialty Tool, LTD 266.57
Staples Contract and Commercial, inc.
Y-T-D Office supplies 7,776.06
Total Staples Contract and Commercial, inc. 7.776.08
Stetson Engineers, Inc.
Y-T-D RiverWare 2,430.85
Total Stetson Engineers, inc. 2,430.85
Sun Coast Rentals
Y-T-D Various equipment rental 714.94
Total Sun Coast Rentals 714.94
SWRCB Fees
10/123/2012  Annual fee-waste discharge requirement 7/1/12-6/30/13 1,843.00
Total SWRCB Fees 1,843.00
TechnoFlo Systems
09/06/2012 27" FPI 394L Multi-mag meter (Boundary meter) 15,143.48
Total TechnoFlo Systems 15,143.48
The Gas Company
07/25/2012  Gas-main office 262.09
Total The Gas Company 262.09
The Wharf
12/02/2012  Safety boots/uniforms-field & fisheries crew 3,457.80
Total The Wharf 3,457.80
Tierra Contracting, Inc.
09/26/2012  Asphalt repair-ADA ramp 2,000.00
Total Tierra Contracting, Inc. 2,000.00
Tim Robinson
Y-T-D Reimb-Hotel/meals/parking-ESRI conf/Oak tree mat/supp/SRF conf 2,187.74
Total Tim Robinson 2,187.74
Titan Industrial & Safety Supply, Inc.
12/17/2012  Calibration canisters (gas monitors) 345.61
Total Titan Industrial & Safety Supply, inc. 345.61

ltem #3c
Page 14



9:12 AM

1011512 comb2
Accrual Basis Expenses By Vendor Year-to-Date
July 2012 through June 2013
Date Memo Debit
Tri-Co Reprographics
08/03/2012  Plan copies/digital scans/digital plots 199.87
Total Tri-Co Reprographics 199.87
Tri-County Locksmiths, Inc
10/22/2012  Rekey cylinder/lock body 90.60
Total Tri-County Locksmiths, Inc 90.60
Underground Service Alert of So. Calif.
Y-T-D New ticket charges 828.50
Total Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. 828.50
United States Geological Survey
Y-T-D Stream gauge Qrtly billing 74,150.00
Total United States Geological Survey 74,150.00
upPs
Y-T-D Shipping 69.65
Total UPS 69.65
Verizon California
Y-T-D Main ofc/NP/Ortega/Carp/SCADA 11,245.59
Total Verizon California 11,245.59
Verizon Wireless
Y-T-D Cellular-Ops/GM/Field/Modems 4,927.57
Total Verizon Wireless 4,927.57
W. Douglas Morgan
Y-T-D Meeting fees/mileage 4,025.66
Total W. Douglas Morgan 4,025.66
Western Qil Spreading Services, Inc.
05/01/2013  Slurry sealffog seal coat-Lauro yard/road 18,887.00
Total Western Qil Spreading Services, inc. 18,887.00
Western Welding
10/01/2012  Pipe 15.07
Total Western Welding 15.07
Wildlife Supply Company
02/15/2013  Tubing assembly for water sampler 72.30
Total Wildlife Supply Company 72.30
Wright Express Fleet Services
Y-T-D Fleet fuel/cards 27,585.48
Total Wright Express Fleet Services 27,585.48
YS! Incorporated
05/08/2013  Replacement sensor-field probes 115.75
Total YSI Incorporated 115.75
TOTAL 2,889,687.21

ltem #3c
Page 15



DRAFT

17113 9:23.57 AM

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This Employment Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into on July , 2013, with an effective date
. of . August ‘1, 2013 (“effectivé "date™), between CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
BOARD, a joint powers agency (“COMB”) and RANDALL M. WARD (“WARD?”).

RECITALS

COMB desires to employ "WARD as its General Manager, and WARD accepts such

employment, in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

WARD currently works ‘as the Principal Program Budget Analyst for the Department of
Finance, State of California. In that position, he and his spouse are entitled to lifetime health benefits
when he retires which benefit will be lost to WARD and his wife if he does not retire from a position
with the State. The parties intend by this Agreement to provide WARD equivalent vesting in lifetime

health benefits for him and his wife as further described in Section 5 (c) below.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth below, the parties

agree as follows:
SECTION 1. TERM OF EMPLOYMENT

The term of this Agreement shall commence as of August 1, 2013 and shall continue until and
terminate on July 31, 2016 (the “Term”™), unless earlier terminated pursuant to Section 7, below;
provided, however, COMB and WARD may extend or shorten the Term by mutual agreement in
writing. Upon expiration of the Term, WARD’s employment will be at-will unless the parties

otherwise agree in writing.

Unless otherwise earlier terminated, the parties will begin negotiations on a renewal of this
Agreement or new employment agreement three (3) months prior to the expiration of its term. Nothing
herein, however, shall be construed as requiring either party to ultimately agree to such renewal of the

Agreement or a new employment agreement.

This Agreement shall only become effective contingent upon WARD’s successful completion

of a pre-employment physical (including drug screening), and furnishing COMB with a report from an
1 ltem #4
Page 1



examining physician stating that WARD is able to perform the essential functions of the position (as

set forth in Exhibit A) with or without reasonable accommodation.
SECTION 2. DUTIES.

WARD shall function as the COMB’s General Manager. His duties shall include those set forth
in the job description attached as Exhibit “A” hereto, and shall also encompass, but are not limited to,
implementation of the policies and directives of COMB’s Governing Board (“Board”); supervision of
COMB’s facilities, operations, programs, projects, financial affairs, personnel and planning; and such
duties which the Board assigns to WARD from time to time. WARD expressly acknowledges and
agrees that he is a management employee and serves at the will and pleasure of the Board; and subject

only to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the Board may terminate his employment with or

without cause at any time.
SECTION 3. COMPENSATION.

(a) Salary. Commencing on the effective date, and during the full Term of this Agreement,
COMB shall pay to WARD an annualized salary of One Hundred Seventy Thousand Dollars
($170,000.00), equating to Fourteen Thousand One Hundred Sixty-Six Dollars and Sixty-Six Cents
($14,166.66) per month.

(b)  Payment of Salary. Salary shall be paid to WARD according to the same payroll

periods, and subject to normal withholding, utilized for other COMB employees. The Board may, in its
discretion, increase WARD’s compensation and/or other benefits during the term of this Agreement, as

set forth in subsection (c).

(c) Modification of Contract Terms. At any time during the term of this Agreement, either

party may request and the parties shall discuss (with no obligation on the parties, however, to reach
mutual agreement) modification of the terms and conditions herein. For example, WARD may request
an increase in the annualized salary and the salary may be adjusted upwards by the Board in the
Board’s sole discretion, according to the Consumer Price Index, depending upon the results of
WARD’s performance, market compensation factors, the overall organizational success of COMB, and
any other factors which the Board deems relevant. The Board shall not be obligated to make any such
adjustments or other modifications to this Agreement, however, and the Board’s decision with respect
thereto shall be final.

2 ltem #4
Page 2



(d)  Expenses. COMB shall reimburse WARD for ordinary and customary expenses
incurred on behalf of COMB, according to COMB’s policies and procedures, including ordinary and
customary expenses incurred in participating in: (a) meetings of the Association of California Water
Agencies (ACWA); (b) local water district manager meetings; and (c) any other organizations
mutually agreed upon between the parties. Consistent with COMB’s past practices, COMB shall pay
or otherwise reimburse WARD for the costs of such meetings, including transportation, registration
and meals (and for ACWA, hotel accommodations). WARD shall provide appropriate receipts to
COMB for his expense reimbursements, and otherwise comply with all policies and procedures of

COMB concerning reimbursement of employee expenses.

(e)  Moving Expenses. COMB shall reimburse WARD up to two (2) weeks of hotel

expenses upon submission of a hotel receipt(s) for temporary lodging costs associated with taking up

permanent residence within the COMB service area.

SECTION 4. HOURS OF WORK; CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.

During the Term of this Agreement, WARD shall devote his full time and energy to the
performance of the services he is to perform for COMB. It is generally intended that WARD shall
perform services on behalf of COMB during regular business hours (Monday through Friday, 8:00
a.m. to 5:00 p.m.), Board meetings, and at other times outside regular business hours as necessary in
the performance of his duties. To avoid any actual or potential conflicts of interest, WARD shall not
become employed by any other employer, nor shall he directly or indirectly render any services of a
business, commercial or professional nature to any other person or organization, whether for
compensation or otherwise, that competes with the business of COMB or interferes with the

performance of his duties hereunder while employed by COMB.
SECTION 5. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS.

(a) Emplovee Benefits. Unless otherwise specified herein, throughout the Term of this

Agreement, WARD shall be entitled to receive the same employee benefits (including health insurance
benefits for himself and his spouse made available to other new COMB employees pursuant to

COMB?’s applicable policies, procedures, and health and welfare benefit plans.

WARD?’s health insurance benefits shall begin on August 1, 2013.

3 ltem#4
Page 3



(b) Vacation and Sick Leave. Effective August 1, 2013, WARD will be entitled to five
administrative leave days per Fiscal Year, which starts on July 1% and ends on June 30" of each year.
WARD may use the administrative days no later than June 30" of each calendar year. Unused days are

forfeited. WARD will accrue vacation and sick time according to the terms of the Employee
Handbook.

(c) Retirement Health Benefits. For the purposes of this subsection, effective August 1,

2013, WARD shall be entitled to receive service credit pursuant to COMB’s applicable policy in
an amount based on WARD’s number of years of employment in a PERS-participating employer
prior to WARD’s commencement of employment with COMB. WARD shall receive
substantially the same retirement health benefits made available to other COMB retirees;
pursuant to COMB’s applicable policies, procedures, and health and welfare benefits plan to
the extent permitted by law, provided that, within ninety (90) days of WARD’s resignation or
termination of employment, with or without cause, he applies for a monthly retirement benefit
from the Public Employees Retirement System.

For purposes of this subsection, WARD is retired when he starts receiving a monthly
retirement benefit from the Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) and his final public
employment immediately prior to receiving the PERS monthly benefit was with COMB.

While WARD is employed with COMB, and for a period of ninety (90) days following his
retirement from COMB, WARD may request COMB to add Kaiser to COMB’s then current group
health plan options in effect at the time of the request. Upon request, COMB will make reasonable
efforts and, if feasible, shall provide the Kaiser Plan in addition to COMB’s then existing group health

plan options.

When WARD retires and becomes eligible to enroll in Medicare, COMB will reduce its
premium contribution to that of a Medicare eligible retiree according to the applicable group health

plan, consistent with WARD’s chosen provider within COMB’s group health plan options.

4 ltem #4
Page 4



When WARD’s spouse becomes eligible to enroll in Medicare, COMB will reduce its premium
contribution level to that of a Medicare eligible spouse according to the applicable group health plan

consistent with spouse’s chosen provider within COMB’s group health plan options.

(@ Vehicle. COMB shall provide WARD with an existing COMB vehicle to use in his
performance of services for COMB, conditioned upon WARD maintaining a good driving record.
COMB shall provide suitable automobile insurance on the COMB vehicle with the minimum
$100,000/300,000 liability coverage limits.

SECTION 6. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION.

WARD?’s first year of employment will be in a probationary status. COMB has the discretion

to terminate WARD during the probationary period, without cause, and with no right of severance.

The Board shall evaluate and review WARD?’s job performance at the end of the first six (6)
months of employment, and a follow-up review within the next six (6) months, as determined by the
Board, and on an annual basis thereafter. Evaluations of WARD’s performance may be conducted,
however, at any time and more often than on an annual basis, at the discretion of the Board. The
evaluations shall be based upon the WARD’s job description and/or the performance goals, objectives,

directives, and standards set by the Board, after any consideration of WARD’s input.

At evaluation sessions, the Board may discuss any job description components, performance
goals, objectives, directives and standards which WARD is not meeting, and the Board may reiterate
the job description requirements or establish other and new reasonable performance goals, objectives,
directives or standards that WARD may be required to meet by WARD’s next evaluation date. Failure
to meet such performance goals, objectives, directives or standards shall be a basis for the Board to
consider termination for cause, subject to Section 7(b). The judgment of WARD’s job performance
shall be at the sole discretion of the Board and shall be final. It shall be the WARD?s responsibility to

place performance evaluation sessions, on an annual basis, on the Board’s agenda or when requested

by the Board.

SECTION 7. TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT.

(a) This Agreement shall terminate automatically on WARD’s death. COMB may, in its
discretion, and if authorized by law, terminate this Agreement if WARD is permanently disabled.

WARD shall be considered to be permanently disabled under this paragraph if he is unable to perform

5 ftem #4
Page 5



his duties as set forth in this Agreement or as established by COMB from time to time by reason of
illness or disability for a continuous period of sixty (60) days and consistent with applicable law. In

such event, WARD shall receive a severance payment pursuant to the provisions of Section 8(b).

(b) COMB may terminate this Agreement for Cause (defined below) by giving written
notice of termination for Cause to WARD. The term “Cause” shall mean any of the following events:
(1) WARD’s conviction of, or plea of nolo contendere, to a felony; (2) WARD’s commission of acts
of material dishonesty, fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or misrepresentation toward COMB; (3)
WARD’s commission of any act that involves moral turpitude or immoral conduct such that his
reputation or the reputation of COMB would be harmed; and (4) WARD’s gross negligence in the
performance of his obligations under this Agreement or serious insubordination in his failure to follow
the written directions of resolutions of the Board, provided that he has been given written notice of his

performance deficiencies or insubordination and thirty (30) days to cure or correct these performance

problems.

© This Agreement may be terminated at any time by COMB in its sole discretion without
cause, upon ninety (90) days written notice communicated to WARD. WARD agrees that, in such
event, he shall be entitled only to the compensation set forth in Section 8(b) as well as the retirement

health benefits available to him and his wife as provided herein.

(d) WARD may terminate this Agreement at any time upon ninety (90) days prior written
notice to COMB. If WARD terminates this Agreement, he shall not be entitled to receive any
compensation for services to COMB after the ninety (90) day notice period, or upon his cessation of
work for COMB, whichever is sooner. He will also be entitled to the retirement health benefits noted

herein for him and his spouse.
SECTION 8. PAYMENT UPON TERMINATION.

(a) If COMB terminates WARD’s employment for cause, all of COMB’s obligations under
this Agreement shall terminate and WARD shall receive no further compensation after the date of

termination, other than such compensation as may be accrued but unpaid as of such date, or as

otherwise required by law.

®) If COMB terminates WARD’s employment without cause, WARD shall be entitled to
the following:

6 item #4
Page 6



) Upon WARD’s execution of a settlement and full and complete release of all
claims by WARD in a form acceptable to COMB, in accordance with applicable law and applicable
COMB policies, WARD shall be entitled to receive a severance amount equal to three (3) months’
salary, less any deductions required by law. In accordance with Government Code Section 53260(a),
regardless of the term of this Agreement, the maximum cash settlement that WARD may receive shall

be an amount equal to his monthly salary multiplied by the number of months left on the unexpired

term of this Agreement.

) This Section 8(b) shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with Article
3.5 (commencing with Section 53260) of Chapter 2 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the California
Government Code, which terms are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth which terms
are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth. In the event of any conflict between the terms

of this Agreement and the cited statutory provisions, the statutory provisions shall govern.

(c) The following provisions are in compliance with Government Code Section 53243 ef

seq.:

(1)  In the event the District determines to place WARD on paid leave pending an
investigation, WARD shall fully reimburse such pay to the District if he is subsequently convicted of a

crime involving the abuse of his office or position.

(2)  In the event the District determines to fund all or part of a legal criminal defense
for WARD, he shall fully reimburse such funds to the District if he is subsequently convicted of a

crime involving an abuse of his office or position.

3) Regardless of the term of this Agreement, if the Agreement is terminated, any
cash settlement related to the termination that WARD may receive from the District shall be fully
reimbursed to the District if WARD is convicted of a crime involving an abuse of his office or

position.

(d) Nothing in this Section alters the obligation of COMB to continue to provide the vested
retirement health benefits to WARD and spouse.

SECTION 9. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS, CONFIDENTIALITY.

Upon termination of this Agreement, WARD agrees to deliver to COMB all equipment,

materials, documents and other property belonging to COMB. WARD also agrees to maintain the

7 ltem #4
Page 7



confidentiality of information related to COMB obtained during the term of his employment and

thereafter, to the extent permitted by law.
SECTION 10. NON-ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for personal services and may not be assigned by WARD to any third

party.
SECTION 11. NOTICES.

(a) Any notices to be given under this Agreement by either party to the other shall be in
writing and may be transmitted by personal delivery or by mail, registered or certified, postage paid,

with return receipt requested. Mailed notices shall be addressed as follows:

If to COMB: CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
Attention: Governing Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, California 93105

With a Copy to: Musick Peeler & Garrett LLP
Attention: Anthony H. Trembley
2801 Townsgate Road, Suite 200
Westlake Village, CA 91361

If to WARD: Randall M. Ward
9405 Windrift Lane
Elk Grove, Ca. 95758

With a copy to: Daniel J. McVeigh, Esq.
Downey Brand LLP
621 Capitol Mall, 18" Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
(b) Each party may change that party’s address by written notice in accordance with this
paragraph.
(©) Notices delivered personally shall be deemed communicated as of the date of actual

receipt; mailed notices shall be deemed communicated as of the date of mailing.
SECTION 12. MODIFICATION.

This Agreement may not be modified or amended in any way unless such modification or

amendment is in writing and signed by WARD and COMB.

8 ltem #4
Page 8



SECTION 13. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing, between the
parties hereto with respect to the employment of WARD by COMB, and contains all of the covenants
and agreements between the parties with respect to that employment in any manner whatsoever. Each
party to this Agreement acknowledges that no representations, inducements, promises or agreements,
orally or otherwise, have been made by any party, or anyone acting on behalf of any party, that are not
embodied herein, and that no other agreement, statement or promise not contained in this Agreement
shall be valid or binding on either party. The parties additionally acknowledge that this Agreement is
the product of negotiation and shall be construed as to its meaning and not strictly for or against either

party.
SECTION 14. PARTIAL INVALIDITY.

If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid,
void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless continue in full force without being

impaired or invalidated in any way.
SECTION 15. GOVERNING LAW.

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of

California.
SECTION 16. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

WARD and COMB agree that any dispute that arises out of or related to WARD’s employment
with COMB, including, but not limited to, any dispute against any present or former director,
employee, attorney of COMB, or any dispute that arises between the parties related to this Agreement
or the breach thereof, either party must first attempt in good faith to settle the matter through
discussion with other party and if the parties cannot agree to resolve the matter, either party must
submit the dispute to mediation through a mediator mutually agreeable to the parties prior to filing any
judicial action. The cost of a neutral mediator, if utilized, shall be borne equally by each of the parties
A mediation shall take place in Santa Barbara County, California, and if mediation is unsuccessful,

either party may file a Complaint in the Superior Court in and for the County of Santa Barbara only.

SECTION 17. DEATH.

9 item #4
Page 9



If WARD dies prior to the expiration of the term of his employment, any sums that may be due
him by COMB under this Agreement as of the date of death shall be paid to WARD’s executors,

administrators, heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns.
SECTION 18. BINDING EFFECT.

This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and

their heirs, legatees, representatives and successors.

SECTION 19. RECITALS.

The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as if set forth in full.
SECTION 20. ACKNOWLEDGMENT.

WARD acknowledges that he has carefully read this Agreement and understands its contents;
that he has been given the opportunity to consult with an attorney of his choice regarding this
Agreement; that he has had sufficient time to review this Agreement; that he is executing this
Agreement knowingly and voluntarily, without any coercion or duress; and that he has not relied on
any representations or promises of any kind made to him in connection with his decision to execute

this Agreement, except for those set forth herein.

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts and a facsimile or pdf version of the executed

Agreement may be utilized in lieu of an original thereof.

Executed as of the effective date set forth above.

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
BOARD

By:

Lauren Hanson, President
COMB Governing Board

Randall M. Ward

10 item #4
Page 10



Exhibit “A”

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
2013

GENERAL MANAGER
DEFINITION

Under the policy direction of the Board of Directors, provide day-to-day management of all functions,
services and activities of the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB); direct the
development of agency goals, objectives and policies, oversee all aspects of the Operations,
Engineering, Administration and Fisheries functions; represent the COMB Board in various public,
private and governmental matters; manage consultants and contractors providing a variety of
services, and perform related duties as assigned.

CLASS CHARACTERISTICS

The General Manager is an exempt, single-position employment classification reporting to the
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board of Directors. An incumbent is responsible for the
effective management of COMB, which functions as the agent of the five participating agencies
pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement. The General Manager may serve as the
secretary to the Board.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES - Duties may include, but are not limited to, the following:

e Provides overall management of the day-to-day and long-term operations and activities of COMB;
organizes and assigns responsibilities and directs and oversees the management provided by
subordinate managers. Organizes and assigns responsibilities and direction and oversees the
management provided by subordinate managers.

o Interprets and ensures compliance with all agency policies and procedures, standards of quality
and safety, and all applicable local, state and federal laws and regulations; approves periodic
updates of standard operating procedures, emergency action plans, and the employee handbook.

e Within a broad framework established by the Board, directs the establishment of overall strategic
plans, long-term goals and objectives for the agency; guides departmental long- and short-term
planning and the development of departmental goals and objectives.

e Coordinates the development and management of the agency’s annual budget; reviews and
approves expenditures and deposits; manages investments of excess revenue and reserve funds.

o Represents COMB in certain matters involving the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, the County of
Santa Barbara, the five Member Units of the Cachuma Project and all other public agencies and
private groups; coordinates activities and schedules projects.

o Meets with Cachuma Member Unit managers to develop collaborative and feasible plans and
strategies that will maintain system reliability and sustainability.

e Works with the COMB general counsel and other attorneys as needed to develop plans and
strategies to resolve contractual and legal issues.

Item #4
Page 11



General Manager

©

Page 2
Administers a grant program, reviews and approves submittal of required reports.

Administers the development of hydrologic and biologic programs.

Manages permitting and environmental compliance for program implementation.

Monitors legislation, trends and issues affecting endangered species and steelhead salmonids in
the Western United States.

Participates on Western states, California, regional and local committees involving ESA issues and
steelhead /salmonid funding.

Coordinates engineering planning and design, contract preparation and administration, and
inspection services for new maintenance projects.

Approves applications for permits for encroachment on U.S. project lands or rights-of-way by third
parties.

Keeps the Board informed of COMB activities and of laws, issues or problems that may affect
COMB operations; requests policy and related actions from the Board; directs the preparation of
meeting materials for the Board and its committees and attends all Board meetings.

Selects, supervises and evaluates the performance of subordinate managerial and support staff.

Provides for appropriate training and professional / technical development for staff, and
implements disciplinary action as appropriate.

Directs COMB fiscal, administrative, engineering, construction and maintenance activities through
subordinate personnel; provides guidance and direction to management staff on issues related to

general management of their functions, policies and procedures, finance, inter-and intra-
organizational coordination, and personnel management.

Provides final authority on COMB personnel matters, including a safety program, benefits
programs, payroll and other employee services, and employment / discharge of all staff.

Implements risk management policies and manages insurance programs.
Directs the initiation and execution of consulting and contract service agreements.

Performs or oversees the monitoring and evaluation of legislation, trends and issues affecting the
water industry, and directs the formulation of appropriate responses.

Responds to emergency call-outs for system problems as required.
Directs, reviews and approves special studies, reports and significant correspondence.

Receives and responds to inquiries, concerns and complaints regarding agency projects, policies,
programs and activities. ‘

Performs general administrative duties as required, including but not limited to attending and
conducting meetings, preparing reports and correspondence, compiling data for reports, reviewing
professional literature, entering computer data and preparing spreadsheets, etc.

ltem #4
Page 12



General Manager Page 3
DESIRED QUALIFICATIONS

Knowledge of:

Federal, State and local laws, regulations and standards affecting agency programs and operations.

Principles and practices of executive management and leadership, including goal setting, planning,
program and budget development and implementation, motivation and delegation of authority.

Organizational and management practices as applied to the analysis and evaluation of programs,
policies and operational needs.

Administrative, fiscal and personnel management principles and practices.

Principles of supervision, training and performance evaluation.

Principles and techniques of program planning and management.

Advanced principles and practices employed in water resources management and application. ‘

Legal requirements, procedures and processes to ensure environmental compliance at both the state
and federal levels.

Water storage and distribution principles and practices.

Technical, legal and financial issues involved in the conduct of a water storage, transportation and
treatment program.

Principles and practices of public works planning and development, engineering design and
construction, operation and maintenance.

Modern office practices and technology, including the use of computers for data and word processing.
English usage, spelling, grammar and punctuation.

Business letter and report writing.

Ability to:

Interpret, analyze and apply federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations, policies and
procedures pertaining to agency administration and operations.

Develop, implement and interpret goals, objectives, policies and procedures, and work standards.
Interact and coordinate with federal, state and local agencies and maintain open interagency relations.

Guide the future growth and development of agency facilities and operations in accordance with the
goals, policies and regulations established by the Board of Directors.

Analyze complex problems, evaluate alternatives and make sound recommendations in support of
goals.

item #4
Page 13



General Manager Page 4

Determine work priorities and effectively coordinate and schedule resources and staff to perform
activities and projects within time limits.

Prepare and administer a budget; monitor and control fiscal and revenue activities.

Select, train, supervise and evaluate the performance of staff.

Exercise sound independent judgment within general policy guidelines.

Read and interpret blueprints, maps, drawings and documents related to water works projects.
Collect, compile, analyze, organize and present technical and statistical information.

Prepare and present concise written and oral administrative and technical reports, using good
grammar and writing skills.

Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing, in English.

Establish and maintain effective working relationships with those contacted in the course of the work.
Gain cooperation through discussion and persuasion.

Represent the agency effectively in meetings with others and make presentations to various groups.
Interpret complex projects and programs to the public.

Deal constructively with conflict and develop effective resolutions.

Use computers effectively for word and data processing.

Perform required mathematical computations with accuracy.

Education:

Graduation from an accredited college or university with a Bachelor’s degree in public administration,

engineering, business management, water resources or closely related field. A Master's degree is
highly desirable.

Experience:

Seven years of increasingly responsible management experience in a local government setting.

Direct experience in Public Works-related functions such as water resources and conveyance is
desirable.

Other Requirements:

Possession of a valid California driver's license and an insurable driving record.
Must pass a pre-employment physical, which includes drug screening.

Must be willing to attend meetings outside of regular work hours and to be available for emergency
response.

ltem #4
Page 14



General Manager Page 5
TYPICAL PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made
to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

Requires the ability to sit at desk and intermittently walk, stand, climb, balance, stoop, kneel, crouch,
crawl and reach while performing office duties and/or field work; drive vehicles to meetings and
inspections; lift and/or move up to 15 pounds frequently and up to 25 pounds occasionally; use hands
to finger, handle, feel or operate objects, tools and controls. Must be able to maintain effective audio-
visual discrimination and perception needed for making observations, communicating with others,
reading and writing, and operating office equipment and hand tools. Must be able to use a telephone
to communicate verbally and a keyboard to communicate through written means, to review information
and enter/retrieve data, to see and read characters on a computer screen.

ltem #4
Page 15



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: July 22, 2013

. . | Janet Gingras
Submitted by: interim General Manager

SUBJECT: Annual Resolutions Regarding Bank Accounts

SUMMARY:

In July of each year, the Board holds its annual organizational meeting. As a resuit of any changes in the
Board of Directors or in Officers of the Board, several resolutions are presented for the Board's
consideration. These equate to reaffirming a check signing policy for established COMB bank accounts,
authorizing signatories on those accounts, and to establish the time and place of Board meetings. These
are basic housekeeping items which are identical to the resolutions presented to the Board in the past,
and which supersede those resolutions where noted. Santa Barbara Bank and Trust has recently been
absorbed by Union Bank which is reflected in these Resolutions.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

N/A

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Resolutions 583 through 570 by roll call vote on one motion unless member requests separate
consideration.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

1. Resolutions 563 through 570

ltem #5

[ .
rage




RESOLUTION NO. 563

A RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
ADOPTING AN ANNUAL STATEMENT
OF INVESTMENT POLICY

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has heretofore established a General Fund from which monies
may be expended for general operating purposes, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors, has in addition, established reserve funds designated as
"General Reserve" from which monies may be expended for specific and operating purposes, and

WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board has on hand in the General Fund
from time to time monies which are surplus to the Board's immediate operating needs, and

WHEREAS, it has been determined to be in the public interest to invest such surplus and inactive
monies in a manner which insures a maximum return consistent with safety on such investments while
maintaining the integrity of such surplus and inactive funds, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has heretofore designated depositories, and may from time to
time hereafter designate additional such depositories to have custody of Cachuma Operation and
Maintenance Board funds, and

WHEREAS, such designated depositories must provide security for such Board funds as may be
deposited with them, as provided by statute, and

WHEREAS, the Secretary has rendered an Annual Statement of Investment Policy to the Board
pursuant to Section 53646(a) of the Government Code

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Cachuma Operation and
Maintenance Board as follows:

The Secretary's Annual Statement of Investment Policy dated July 22, 2013 attached hereto as
Exhibit A, is hereby approved and adopted.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 22™ day of July 2013, by the following roll call
vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board

ATTEST:
Secretary

ltem #5
Page 2



TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Janet L. Gingras, Secretary
DATE: July 22,2013
RE: SECRETARY'S ANNUAL STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT POLICY

The following is my annual statement of investment policy rendered pursuant to Section 53646(a) of the
Government Code:

1. Investment of sinking fund or surplus money of Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board (Board) shall be made
in securities in which the Board is legally empowered to invest such funds in accordance with Section 53601 of the
Government Code, taking into consideration the probable income as well as the probable safety of said funds,
exercising the judgment and care under the circumstances prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion and
intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not in regard to speculation, but in regard to the
permanent disposition of said funds.

2, As far as possible, all money shall be deposited for safekeeping in state or national banks or state or federal savings
and loan associations or may be invested as provided in Section 536335 of the Government Code.

o)

Money may be invested in the Local Agency Investment Fund in accordance with Section 16429.1 of the
Government Code.

4. No investments shall be made in financial futures or financial option contracts which are otherwise aliowed
pursuant to Section 53601.1 of the Government Code,

5. All interest earned shall be credited to the General Fund.

6. Accounts shall be established and maintained in Board accounting records to record surplus and inactive funds at
all times in accordance with the State Controller's chart of accounts as authorized by Section 53891 of the
Govermnment Code.

7. Reserve Fund account balances shall be maintained separately and shall reflect at all times the balance in each

reserve fund in a manner consistent with generally accepted accounting practices.

8. Depositories having custody of Board funds shall be directed to forward copies of all correspondence concerning
Board funds to the Secretary of the Board.

9. Verification that monies have been on deposit at all times and collateralized in amounts equal to or in excess of
funds designated by the Board of Directors as reserve funds shall be made in the annual audit of records.

10. After review and prior authorization by the Board of Directors, the Secretary should be delegated the authority and
responsibility to invest or to reinvest funds of the Board or to sell or exchange securities so purchased in
accordance with Section 53607 of the Government Code.

11, The Board should from time to time determine which reserve funds are surplus and which are inactive.
12. The Secretary shall render a monthly report to the Board in accordance with Section 53646(b) of the Government
Code.

rs/comb/resolutions/exhA.doc

EXHIBIT A ltem #5
Page 3



RESOLUTION NO. 564

A RESOLUTION OF THE
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD (CUSTOMER)
ESTABLISHING A SUPPLEMENTAL ACCOUNT AGREEMENT FOR
TELEPHONE TRANSFERS

The undersigned Customer further agrees with Union Bank (formerly Santa Barbara Bank and
Trust) (Bank) in connection with its Agreement for Checking Account No. 3102-563 (General Fund) and
Account No. 3102-555 (Revolving Fund), hereinafter referred to as the "checking accounts", that the Bank
may honor telephone instructions to transfer funds to and from the State Treasurer's Local Agency
Investment Fund, sub-account No. 70-42-001, maintained at the Bank of America Sacramento Branch No.
148 to and from Customer’s above listed local accounts when such instructions are given by the person, or
one of the persons, authorized below to make such transfers.

In consideration of the Bank accepting telephone instructions to transfer, the Bank may require such
identification of the person giving such instructions as it may deem necessary and sufficient and the
undersigned Customer will indemnify and hold harmless the Bank from all loss or damage resulting from
such instructions, including incorrect identification.

Any one of the following persons is authorized to make telephone transfers to and from the
Checking Accounts(s):

President, Board of Directors Vice-President, Board of Directors

General Manager/Secretary of the Board

The Bank is authorized to accept and rely upon the telephone instructions of the above persons, and
each of them, unless and until the undersigned Customer shall deliver to the Bank at the Branch where the
Checking accounts are located a specific written instruction revoking the authority of such person(s) to
make such telephone instruction, and the Bank has a reasonable opportunity to comply (which shall be at
least one banking business day) with the written revocation of authority.

This resolution supersedes Resolution No. 556 dated January 28, 2013, and all resolutions
preceding it pertaining to said Agreement.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 22" day of July 2013, by the Cachuma Operation
and Maintenance Board by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board
ATTEST:

Secretary of the Board

ltem #5
Page 4



RESOLUTION NO. 565

A RESOLUTION OF THE
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD AUTHORIZING
SIGNATORIES FOR REVOLVING FUND ACCOUNT AT
UNION BANK (FORMERLY SANTA BARBARA BANK AND TRUST)

WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board maintains a separate checking
account at Union Bank (formerly Santa Barbara Bank and Trust) for the payment of payroll and related
items herein called the Revolving Fund, and

WHEREAS, the checks issued on the Revolving Fund require one authorized signature before the
checks are honored by the Bank.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation
and Maintenance Board that the following persons are authorized signatories on said account:

President of the Board of Directors Vice-President of the Board of Directors

General Manager/Secretary of the Board

This resolution supersedes Resolution No. 557 dated January 28, 2013 and all resolutions preceding
it pertaining to authorized signatories for said account.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 22" day of July 2013 by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board
ATTEST:

Secretary of the Board

item #5
Page 5



RESOLUTION NO. 566

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF MONIES IN THE
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Chapter 730 of the statutes of 1976 Section 16429.1 was added to
the California Government Code to create a Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury for
the deposit of money of a local agency for purposes of investment by the State Treasurer; and

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors does hereby find that the deposit and withdrawal of
money in the Local Agency Investment Fund in accordance with the provisions of Section 16429.1

of the Government Code for the purpose of investment as stated therein is in the best interests of the
Cachuma QOperation and Maintenance Board (COMB).

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors does hereby
authorize the deposit and withdrawal of COMB monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the
State Treasury in accordance with the provisions of Section 16429.1 of the Government Code for the
purpose of investment as stated therein, and verification by the State Treasurer’s Office of all
banking information provided in that regard.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following COMB officers or their successors in

office shall be authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in the Local Agency
Investment Fund.

Lauren Hanson W. Douglas Morgan Randall Ward
(NAME) (NAME) (NAME)
President Vice President Gen.Mgr./Secretary
(TITLE) (TITLE) (TITLE)

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Board of Directors of COMB, County of Santa Barbara
State of California on July 22, 2013, by the following vote: '

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

APPROVED:
[SEAL]

President of the Board
ATTEST:

Secretary of the Board

item #5
Page 6



RESOLUTION NO. 567

A RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
ESTABLISHING A POLICY FOR SIGNING CHECKS DRAWN ON THE GENERAL FUND
ACCOUNT FOR THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS

WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board maintains a separate checking
account at Union Bank (formerly Santa Barbara Bank and Trust) for the payment of bills and claims
presented to the Board herein called the General Fund, and

WHEREAS, the checks issued on the General Fund require two (2) authorized signatures before
the checks are honored by the Bank; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors reviews and approves the payment of claims for all checks
issued on the General Fund at the Board's monthly meeting,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation
and Maintenance Board that the following policy be adopted:

All checks issued from the General Fund will require two (2) signatures of the following: General
Manager, Administrative Manager and any member of the Board of Directors.

This resolution supersedes Resolution No. 548 dated July 23, 2012, and all resolutions preceding it
pertaining to establishing policy for staff to sign checks for payment of claims.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 22" day of July 2013, by the following vote:
AYES:

NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board

ATTEST:

Secretary

Item #5
Page 7



RESOLUTION NO. 568

A RESOLUTION OF THE
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD AUTHORIZING
SIGNATORIES FOR GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT AT
UNION BANK (FORMERLY SANTA BARBARA BANK AND TRUST)

WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board maintains a separate checking account

at Union Bank (formerly Santa Barbara Bank and Trust) for the payment of bills and claims presented to the
Board herein called the General Fund, and

WHEREAS, the checks issued on the General Fund require two (2) authorized signatures before the
checks are honored by the bank, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors reviews and approves the payment of claims for all checks
issued on the General Fund at the Board's monthly meeting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation
and Maintenance Board that the following persons are authorized signatories on said account subject to those
conditions as specified in Resolution No. 567 adopted by this Board on July 22, 2013

President of the Board Vice-President of the Board
Director Director

Director

General Manager/Secretary of the Board Administrative Manager

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 22" day of July 2013, by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board
ATTEST:

Secretary of the Board

[tem #5
Page 8



RESOLUTION NO. 569

A RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
ESTABLISHING A POLICY FOR SIGNING CHECKS DRAWN ON THE
CACHUMA PROJECT TRUST FUND AND THE
CACHUMA MASTER CONTRACT RENEWAL FUND ACCOUNTS FOR THE
PAYMENT OF CLAIMS

WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board has established separate money
market accounts at Union Bank (formerly Santa Barbara Bank and Trust) for the payment of bills and
claims presented to the Board herein called the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and the Cachuma Master
Contract Renewal Fund Account (Renewal Fund), and

WHEREAS, the checks issued on either money market account require two (2) authorized
signatures before the checks are honored by the Bank; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors reviews and approves the payment of claims for all checks
issued on the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and Renewal Fund accounts at the Board's monthly meeting,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation
and Maintenance Board that the following policy be adopted:

All checks issued from the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and Renewal Fund accounts will require
two (2) signatures of the following: General Manager, Administrative Manager and any member of the
Board of Directors.

This Resolution supersedes Resolution No. 550 dated July 23, 2012 and all resolutions preceding it

pertaining to establishing policy for signing checks drawn on the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and Renewal
Fund accounts.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 22™ day of July 2013, by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board
ATTEST:

Secretary

ltem #5
Page 9



RESOLUTION NO. 570

A RESOLUTION OF THE
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD AUTHORIZING
SIGNATORIES FOR THE CACHUMA PROJECT TRUST FUND AND THE
CACHUMA MASTER CONTRACT RENEWAL FUND ACCOUNTS AT
UNION BANK (FORMERLY SANTA BARBARA BANK AND TRUST)

WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB) by Resolution No. 249 of
January 27, 1997 assumed responsibility for managing the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and the Cachuma
Master Contract Renewal Fund (Renewal Fund), and

WHEREAS, COMB has identified Union Bank (formerly Santa Barbara Bank and Trust) as the
most favorable institution with which to establish these accounts; and

WHEREAS, the checks issued on the Renewal Fund and Cachuma Project Trust Fund require two
(2) authorized signatures before the checks are honored by the Bank; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors reviews and approves the payment of claims for all checks
issued on the Renewal Fund and Cachuma Project Trust Fund accounts at the Board's monthly meeting,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation
and Maintenance Board that the following persons are authorized signatories on said account subject to
those conditions as specified in Resolution No. 569 adopted by this Board on July 22, 2013,

President of the Board Vice-President of the Board
Director Director

Director

General Manager/Secretary of the Board Administrative Manager

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 22™ day of July 2013, by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board
ATTEST:

Secretary of the Board

ltem #5
Page 10



Mission Statement:

“To provide a reliable source of water
fo our member agencies in an efficient and cost effective
manner for the belterment of life in our communities.”

July 22, 2013

Interim General Manager Report

ACWALPIA Workers Compensation Insurance Renewal

COMB received the renewal quote from ACWA/JPIA workers compensation insurance and | am pleased to
inform the Board that the experience modification factor for the FY 2013-14 remains at seventy-three percent
{(73%). The experience modification factor plays an important role in the premium calculation for workers
compensation coverage and is testament to the safety policies and procedures foliowed by staff. The
experience modification factor is determined by comparing actual losses during the look back period to the
average expected losses for all members of the same industry classification. This factor either increases or
decreases the amount of premiums normally charged for an agency on their workers compensation policy.
This experience modification factor, coupled with economy of size factor (-8%) and the JPIA multiple
program discount (-5%), effectively reduces our standard workers compensation insurance premiums.

North Portal Elevator Evaluation staius

On June 13, 2013, an onsite survey and structural engineering inspection of the North Portal Elevator took
place by RCB Elevator Consulting, Inc. Overall, the freight car is in good condition due to very low usage
and has been spared corrosion due to it typically being parked at the fop landing position. Other
components of the system which show wear and tear will need to be replaced or rehabilitated. The complete
evaluation report, once provided, will be presented to the Member Unit General Managers for review of the
Phase Il Engineering services work proposed by RCB Elevator Consulting, Inc.

USER Sheffield Tunnel Insnpection

COMB staff assisted the USBR during the Sheffield Tunnel inspection which took place on Tuesday, July 18,
2013. The event was conducted as planned but took slightly longer than expected. COMB was assisted by
Ric Craig, P.E. with Flowers and Associates, to aid COMB’s Engineer in evaluating the condition of the
tunnel and the South Coast Conduit pipeline which runs through the tunnel. Once the reports from USBR

and Flowers have been completed, they will be forwarded to the Member Unit General Managers and the
Board for review and comments.

Crtega and Carpinteria Reservoir perimeter fence replacement

In performing regular operation and maintenance duties, the COMB Operations Division noted that some of
the perimeter fencing around the Ortega and Carpinteria Reservoirs were compromised and in need of

replacement. Sections of the fencing have been replaced in order to secure the perimeter areas at these
reservoir sites.

Boundarv Meter

On Monday, July 1%, the McCrometer representative inspected the Boundary meter. The result of the
inspection revealed that the electronic converter on the meter had not been programmed or zeroed out when
originally installed. The representative removed the probe and programmed the converter properly during
the site visit. The best way to determine the accuracy of the newly programmed meter is to monitor the
meter reads over time. COMB operations staff will be closely monitoring the meter reads and comparing to

the Ortega south flow, minus the three Montecito meters, to determine if the Boundary meter is performing
as originally intended.

ity of Santa Borbara - Soleta Water District . Montecito Warer Districy
carpinteria Valiey Water District - Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement Disirict 71
Interim General Mancger / Secretary of the Board, Janet L. Gingras, M.B.A. ltem #7

Page 1



Interim General Manager Report
June 24, 2013
Page 2

USBR Functional Exercise

The USBR Function Exercise that was planned for July or August of this year has been officially replaced by
an actual earthquake event which occurred on May 29, 2013. This event resulted in an emergency action
plan activation and on-site inspection response to all USBR facilities. The event provided a learning
environment for those participants originally scheduled to exercise their emergency response plans, policies
and procedures as they pertain to a dam emergency incident. This documented event serves to satisfy all
requirements of Reclamation's Emergency Planning and Exercise Program.

Respectfully Submitted,
— P

£
A1
oyt N Py,
A A y =

; £

s ;Jaﬂei: Gingras
Interim General Manager

ftem #7
Page 2



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM
Date: July 22, 2013
. . ¢ Tim Robinson and Scott
Submitted by: Volan

Approved by: Janet Gingras

SUBJECT: Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program

SUMMARY:

This oak tree memorandum reflects labor and expenses for the entire fiscal year (July 2012 - June 2013).
COMB staff continues to rely on the Fisheries Division seasonal employees to conduct the majority of oak
tree work in the field. For the month of June, cage maintenance was conducted for the Year 6 oak trees
at Storke Flat. lrrigation also continued for all age classes of oak trees in June.

A complete list of maintenance tasks since July of 2012 is provided in Table 1. The total amount of water
used from Lake Cachuma to water oak trees since July is provided in Table 2, which has been updated to
reflect recent watering activities. Table 3 shows the number of staff hours and personnel cost for the fiscal
year, and Table 4 shows material, supplies and fuel expenses for the fiscal year. The bottom of Table 4
reflects the total expenses (labor, material, and supplies) of the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration
Program incurred for the fiscal year.

Table 1: Cachuma Oak Tree Program completed tasks since 7/1/12.

Oak Year Class , CompletedTasks .
© o ui2012 0 Aug2012 Sep 2012 Oct 2012 Nov2012 © Dec2012 | Jan2013 = Feb2013 | Mar2013 Apr2013 | May2013  Jun2013 |
Year 6 Oaks (2010-2011) ' Site inspection Mulched irrigated ©Irrigated : __ Cage maint, ; . _lrrigated Cage maint,
Irrigated | Irrigated Tag replacement. : : ! - Irrigated
Weedwhacked) Cagemaint. | ‘ ‘ ‘
. Hand weeded
S o \nventoried . o L e
Year5Oaks (2009-2010) Siteinspection  Mulched  Imigated  migated . Cegemaint Cogemaint lImigated _lrrigated
... lrigated Imigated _Inventoried - : LIS S  lmigated '
... Weedwhacked Handweeded ] :
Year 4 Oaks (2008-2009) Site inspection | Mulch delivered irrigated . _inventoried o ... (Cogemaint Cagemaint. Cagemaint Imigated lrrigated
! irrigated* irrigated* Inventoried. Mulched Pruning  Hand weeded Irrigated :
; __ Weed whacked | . . Mulched 3
 Year 3 Oaks (2007-2008}  Site inspection | Mulch delivered | lrrigated inventoried e L ‘Cage maint., Cage maint. ECage maint. lrrigated . Irrigated
1 lrrigated* irrigated* tlnventoried Mulched ] : Pruning :Hand weeded' lIrrigated
oo Weed whacked RN 5 . b . Muiched R R
 Year 2 Oaks (2006-2007) Siteinspection | Cagemaint. Cagemaint. lnventoried Inventoried Cage maint. Cage maint. R ‘Cage maint. | Irrigated
; . Weedwhacked: Irrigated* . Cagemaint. Cagemaint. Pruning  Pruning ) ; o
Year 1 Oaks (2005-2006} | Site inspection . Cagemaint.  Cagemaint.. Inventoried !Inventoried Cage maint. Cage maint.: ) ) o %Cage maint.z lrrigated
Weed whacked,  lrrigated* | Cagemaint. Cagemaint. Pruning | Pruning | ! !

*Valley Oaks watered

ltem #8

Page 1




Water Use:

Table 2: Cachuma Oak Tree Program number of tank fill-ups/day during oak tree watering.

Number of tank fill-ups/day durmg oak tree watering

; 7/13 7/16 . 7/17 | 7/30.7/31. 8/1 | 8/2  8/3  8/28 8/29 8/30 10/2 10/3 10/1010/11
(900gallontank) 2 | 2 275 3.4 325 4 225 3 25 4 25 ‘ 3
(300 ealiontonk) 3 38 P , : e e R
Gallons/day | 2,700 2,850 3,675 2,700 3,500 2,9253,600 2,025 2,700;2,250 3,600, ,600 2,700
Acre-feet/day 0.008 :0.009 0.011 0.008! /0011 0.009 0.011 0.006 0.008 0.007 0.011 0.011 0.008

4/12  4/17  4/18 4/22% 4/23  4/25  4/26 4/29  4/30 5/2 5/3 . 5/7 @ 5/8 ' 5/9 @ 5/10
(900 gallon tank) 2 2 4 4 | 4 9 9 7 9 8 9 | 7 7 4 6
E(Z’>()C)gallcmx tank) . ! , : ;
‘Gallons/day 1,800 1,800 3,600 (3,600 3,600 8,100 8,100 6,300 8,100 7,200 8,100 6,300 6, 300 3, soo 5,400
Acre-feet/day | 0.006 0.006! 0.011 0.011 0.011 0.025 0.025 0.019:0.025 0.022 0.025 0.019 0019‘0011 0.017
5/15 | 5/17 . 5/27 . 5/28 6/3 | 6/4  6/5  6/6 | 6/13 6/17 6/18 6/19 | 6/20! 6/25% 6/27
(900 gallon tank) 9 4 4 4 4 3 4 2 6 | 7 7 5 551 7 | 5
(300 gallon tank) | : T % ‘ s
Gallons/day | 8,100 3,600 3,600  3,600!3,600 2,700 3,600 1,800 5,400 6,300 6,300 4,500 4,950 6,300 4,500
Acre-feet/day  0.025 0.011 0.011 0.011 0.011 0.008 0.011 0.006 0.017 0.019 0.019 0.014 0.015 0.019 0.014
Gallons Acre-feet 1 acre-foot = 325,851 gallons
july Total = 15,525  0.048 ‘ i E
~ AugustTotal= 17,100  0.052
OctoberTotal = 10,800 0033 . =
LAprilTotal = 450000 0138 | L
,,,,, May Total = 55,800,  0.171
June Total = 49,950 0.153
Total Water Used to Date = 194,175 0.60

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Table 3: Cachuma Oak Tree Program staff hours and personnel cost each month to date.

July . August September October November December: January February March | April May June Total
CoMBStaff (hours): — a , SN NN R N
, ‘Seasonal Biologist Aide A 177 75 %S5 BB 64.25 78 64 E7 . 8 m 8105
 SeasonalBiologistAide B 335 1705 885 .8 8 IECCE T -
Seasonal Biologist Aide C 14 63 815 48 80 8 66 4% 555 .
~ Seasonal Biologist Aide D! 66.5 9 84 1145 113 5.5 51 595
Administrative Secretary o R
Water Service Worker | ) 8 8 16
 WaterService Workerll, 31 8 32 om0
B ~ Water Service Worker Il 16 7 B
Engineer Technician i 1 S T ! B
Project BiologistA. 17 17 16 9 1 75 5 %5
Project BiologistB, 2525 €0 05 i u 9 18 5 1w
Senior Resource Scientist: 18 525 12 18 20 14 8 19 @ 15 11 11 203.5
Totol Staff Hours:: 12475 | 549.75 = 1975 222,75 2475 | 2945 212 2475 @ 267 199 180 204 2923.5
Cost - Labor plus burden | $S $49.22: $16 504.02 $3,676.53 $8 306.31 | $5,036.00 | 36 179.97 1$3,887.56.$5,161.57 $5,725.01 $3 540. 27 $4 124,93 $4,222.22 $71,913.60
Consultant Service Hours (Ken Knight}:. 12 285 12 535 40.5 725 | RS 14 19 0 18 0 30mS
Consultant Cost: $720.00  $1,710.00  $720.00 | $3,210.00 | $2,430.00 | $4,350,00 1$1,950.00° $840.00 1$1,140.00. $0.00 $1,080.00 $0.00  $18,150.00

Total Personnel /Consultant Cost | $6,269.221$18,214,02: $4,396.53 | $11,516.31/ $7,466.00 $10,529.97:95,837.56

$6,001.57.$6,865.01:$3,540.27 $5,200.93| $4,222.22 ' $90,063.60

ltem #8

Page 2




Table 4: Cachuma Oak Tree Program expenses to date with total expenses (labor, materials, and supplies).

Total

Materials and Supplies:

July | August September: October November:December  January February March = April | May @ June

Treestakes - $759.16

$2.15

- $964.54

SLI% 1961 SIBE $13578

Hand tools 517623

B 133 $1619

A

508

Protective deer netting ' , $458.08

-S43

51 0%

$303.14 ¢ $2591  $174.83  $192.3

 sma0

s

Treets $L
Mulch |

sB0

Rebar f $5166

8810

| $s166

Hoses. . $21077

$7.85

| BEIC TN

Cable‘t’iéé )

$41.98

86

43099

Veiderelco s $ssso0

63 LB M6 2 Be dsm s

_ $1075

668

L $62.24 0 $97.25 ¢ $105.03

G880 20420 | $266.40 $2420  $26640 $4420 $19980 $355.20

SBIMK0
243957

Equipment Fuel Cost D s
Arborist Services (Bill Spiewak] :

000

580000 |

Total Materiofs and Supplies $280.35 ' $2,383.79

$497.08  $868.63 | $1,303.25 $1,76134 $835.45 | $404.01 $1,396.96 $738.020  $347.95  $550.89

 $11,367.12

TOTAL EXPENSES {labor, materials + supplies) $6,549.57,$20,597.81 $4,893.61 $12,384.94 = $8,769.25 :$12,291.31§$6,673.01§,55,405.58:58,261.97§$4,278.29~$5,552.88; $4,773.11 $101,431.32

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:
N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

For Board information only.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Item #8

Page 3



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 22, 2013

TO: Janet Gingras, Interim General Manager
FROM: Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager
RE: MONTHLY FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT

In compliance with the 2000 Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and as described in the
2004 Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP) and the Monitoring Program in the
2000 Revised Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts
routine monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower Santa Ynez River
(LSYR) below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by CPBS since the last
COMB Board meeting that has been broken out by categories.

LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements

Thermograph Network:

The thermograph network is deployed at the beginning of April and picked up at the end of
December to record water temperatures at all designated locations within the LSYR mainstem and
several tributaries. All thermographs have been deployed in the LSYR mainstem and its tributaries
for the dry season. Thermographs are downloaded monthly and the results are summarized in the
Annual Monitoring Report.

Lake Profiles:

Lake Cachuma water quality measurements (temperature, dissolved oxygen concentration and
total dissolved solids) at one meter intervals from the surface to the bottom of the lake (Lake
Profile) are taken once a month from April through December at the Hilton Creek Watering System
(HCWS) intake barge. This is considered to be at or near the deepest point in the lake and allows
for monitoring of lake stratification, water quality conditions at the intake level for the HCWS and
lake-turnoff.

Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:

COMB staff, with guidance from the hired professional arborist, continues to implement the
Program and have successfully conducted all management actions as required. An update of the
project is provided in a separate Board memo.

Tributary Project Updates
Quiota Creek Crossing 1: All construction funds for this project have been secured: a
California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) Fisheries Restoration Grant Program
(FRGP) grant for $521,141, a California Wildlife Conservation Board (WCB) grant for
$150,000, and a COMB construction match for $50,000. All landowners have been informed
about the pending project. Staff with our design engineer is finalizing designs and contract
documentation.

Quiota Creek Crossing 0: CDFW technical grant review team visited the site to evaluate the
proposed project. The CDFW team also met and discussed the project with landowner
representatives. They were very positive about the proposed project. No further progress has

ltem #9
Page 1



been made. Staff is awaiting the results from our CDFW RFGP application that is expected in
January, 2014,

Quiota Creek Crossing 8: No further progress has been made.

Rancho Salsipuedes Cattle Exclusionary Fencing and Off-Channel Watering: The
landowner is reviewing the access agreement and the project has been delayed until the fall.

Salsipuedes Creek — Jalama Road Fish Ladder: No further progress has been made.

Surcharge Water Accounting

The following table summarizes the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the
three accounts at the end of last month (Table 1). All numbers come from Reclamation’s Daily
Operations Report. The start time for the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the
last day of full surcharge. As of May 2012, all of the Fish Rearing account waters have been used
and we are now using Project Yield to meet BO target flows. The amount of water used during
June was 455.0 acre-feet. Subtracted from the Project Yield total was the Adaptive Management
Account (AMA) release of 35 acre-feet in October 2012 that was called for by the Adaptive
Management Committee (AMC). A second AMA release was called for by the AMC and began in
June of 2013; the release amounts will be reflected in next month’s Fisheries Report once
Reclamation determines the amount of AMA water used.

Table 1: Summary of the surcharge water accounting and use of Project Yield.

Accounts* ‘Allocation  Amount Used** Amount Remaining
Units: (acre-feet) | (acre-feet) (acre-feet)

 FishPassage 3,200 0 3200

Adaptive Management | 500 35 485

___ Fish Rearing™ 5,242 5242 0
Project Yield 8,121

’ Total: 8,942 13,398 3,665
* Originally was 9,200 and as of 2008 it IS 8 942. ‘

;** Values as of 6/30/13.

___and is what remains after subtracting ,‘thepther two accounts.
Reporting / Outreach / Training
Reporting: The 2011 Annual Monitoring Report has been submitted to Reclamation. Staff
continues to work on the 2012 Annual Monitoring Report that will be sent to the Science Review
Team shortly.

Outreach and Training: Staff continues to work with Quiota Creek watershed landowners on a
variety of fisheries issues.

Consultant Activity Summary (February):
HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) — Design work for Quiota Creek Crossings 0+1.
Stetson Engineers (Ali Shahroody) — Santa Ynez River hydrological analyses.

Cardno ENTRIX (Jean Baldrige) — BO compliance tasks and support.

ltem #9
Page 2



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

METERED USE REPORY FOR JUNE 2013

LATERATLY ACRE FEET [LATERALY ACREFEET
STATION NAME METERED [STATION MNAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER BISTRICT GOLETAWATER DISTRICT
Ortega South Flow - June 2013 337.70 18+62 G. WEST 198.99
Assgra Road (0.73y 178+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER FPlant 875.04
Lambest Road {1098y 1122420 STOW RANCH 4.02
Toro Canyon {8.02) Bishop Ranch (Wynmark{ Water Righis) 0.00
Raytheon (8WP) { Warren Act Contract) .00
GWD BWP CREDIT (Warren Act Contract) 0.00
TOTAL 1,074.05
MONTECITO WATER BISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASYE 93.90
386465 MWD YARD 116.55
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 6.13
499+65 E. VALLEY-ROMERQO PUMP 177.04
399+27 TORO CANYON 8.01
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 24.18
510+95 MWD PUMP (SWD) 18.11
526+43 ASEGRARD 0.73
355+80 CG. YARD 0.00
383+00 LAMBERTRD 10.98
MWD SWP CREDIT {Warren Act Confract) {37.00%
TOTAL 398.69
LCITY OF BAMTA BANBARA
CATER INFLOW 2, 12385
" SO. FLOW {1,012.88;
Gibralter PENSTOCK {50.83)
Sheffield SHEF.LIFT 205.24
STANWOOD MTR TO 8CC-credit 08.00
La Cumbre Mutual (SWPY Warren Act) 2600
TOTAL 125937
SoY. Y e WITHCOR DIET, 18
COUNTY PARK, ETC
TOTAL 16.50
BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TVYPE:
STATE WTR CRD 0.00 STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE 217.00
TUTAL 31797 STATE WATHRTO SOUTH COAST (neluding from storage) (2300
Note: BisHUP RANCH DIVERSION U3
COMB meter reads were taken on 6/28/2013 METERED DIVERSION 3,846.37
ftem #10a

Page 1



12-13 ENTITLEMENT
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTERANCE BOARD
WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE BREPORT
FORTHE MONTH OF JUNE 2013 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE
{All in rounded Acre Feet)

MONTH YD
TOTAL TOTAL

WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake {Tec. Diversion) 3,273 20,648
Tecolote Tunnel Infiltration 167 1,109
Glen Anne Reservoir ~ 0 G
Cachuma Lake {County Park) 10 46
State Water Diversion Credit 83 409
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 160
Mueter Reads 3,040 20,254
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) 52 9
Total Production 3,450 21,803
Total Deliveries 3,175 20,773
Unaccounted-for 275 1,031
% Unaccounted-for 7.96% 4.73%

‘ CWD SBCITY ~ RWD YWD SYRWCD TOTAL
WATER USE: LD #1
M&l g14 1,105 335 160 10 2,425
Agricultural 260 63 158 481
Same Mofprev. yr 1,142 566 335 275 7 2,325
WM&l ¥ 1o date 6,212 7,003 2,520 1,222 46 17,004
Ag. ¥Yrio date 1,736 0 345 1,212 0 3,293
TOTALYTD 7,948 7,003 2,866 2434 46 26,297
USAGE % YTD 75.9% 50.8% 71.0% 63.3% 2.4% 59.6%
Previeus Year/YTD 6,957 5,702 1,733 1,813 31 16,236
Ewvaporation 0 4 0 4 0 0
Evaporation, YTD 6 123 i2 12 0 153
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 879 5,715 1,099 931 3 8,627
Carryover Balances Spifled YTD 0 0 0 & 0 0
Surplus™ 0 0 0 ¢ ¢ 0
State Water Exchange”™ 273 41 321 120 (755) O
Transfers/Adjustment 0 il (18) 0 0 (18}
Passthrough H20%* 0 O 0 0 ¢ 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 10,474 14,033 4,053 3,864 1,859 34,323
REMAIMING BALANCE 2520 6,907 1,176 1,418 1,853 13,873

¥ City is aperating under pass through mode declared November 2008,
tate Water Deliveries for June to Lake Cachuma were: MWD 57 AF; CVWD 0 AF

GWD 0 AF{lMorehart 0 AF); Cily of 8.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 1680 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).
A Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 78 AF: MWD recelved 103 AF;

City of S8 received 0 AF; and CVYWD received 34 AF from ID#1 in June 2013.
* Adj to meter reads - MWD Valley Club - WY2013

ltem #10a
Page 2



TENANCE BOARD
PORT

o]

CACHUMA C‘%ﬁ?&: TION AND MAIN
WATER STORAGE RE

MONTH:  June 2013

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR

Capacity at 385 elevation:

Capacity at silf of intake at 334’ elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR

ORT

CAR

Capacity at 549 elevation:

Capacily at silf of intake at 512° elevation:

Stage of Raservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ECA RESERVOIR

Capacity at 460 elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"
Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

PINTERIA RESERVOIR

Capacity at 384 elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS

Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR®

Capacity at 750" elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 880" elevation:

518 Acre Fest
21 Acre Fest

348.00 Feet
94,74 Acre Fest

800 Acre Fest
34,39 Acre Fest
547 .50 Fest
560.07 Acre Fest

85 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

450 .80 Feet
32.00 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

375.90 Fest
25,47 Acre Fest

817.54 Acre Feet
51.69 Acre Fest

186,838 Acre Fest
25,668 Acre Feet

Stage of Reservoir Elevation 722.23 Feet
Water in Storage 118,007 AF
Area 2,148
Evaporation 1,428.1 AF
inflow 488 AF
Downsiream Release WR8918 0 AF
Fish Release 406.4 AF
Outlet 48.6 AF
Spill/Seismic Release 0 AF
State Project Water 216.8 AF
Change in Storage -4.471 AF
Tecolote Diversion 3,272.¢ AF

Rainfall: Month:

0.00 Season:

7.75 Percent of Normal: 38%

ltem #10a
Page 3



2Lp'L TYLOL
daog
firny
iy
fivt L0 gee z 9 0 unp
gL £121 8Ly z 0 o fepy
L8LE 08P S04 4 0 o 1ty
$EGE 0691 06 Z 0 0 Fe
fERe 8081 2204 z ] 0 go
0w8z zi8t g20L U 0 £02 ey
ovez ZL8L geoL £8E 0 788 s80;
4374 Zi8L ge0L 86 0 G I AN
Oyer 218t 820k 200 Y jlg]
e Oy PRiA oy RN oy
SHONYTVE ONINIYIEY
o
o
»g Lh A 0 0
L L 0 o
£7 4} b g 0
2 A A wLend L o] 4]
o 0 0
o ] 0
8 ] 0
o 0 ]
fxa [ g1 ZESNE LE 0 0
£Le'z 008'i 210’} 186 L8R ey wibag By 1% W
e, oy eI oy e [I361) FINAIAHOS INZHHNO
SNOISIAZY GNY INAEHDS SHNOISIAEY ONY 2INUEHDS SHOISHIANDD
¥EvZ ZLE o 126
BLE g8 084 0 0 0 b g1 gol
ogv gre o o ] 0 o 98b ove
og¥ oz ¥4 0 0 g o ogt 07E
T G2 A 0 ¢ 0 o 052 Gz
p1 ¥ g £8 61 £oe . kA 8
0 ] o 2 6L i 4 821 ¥
Iy 0 ] €L 62 £¥ L i & 82
] 0 1 gt Lt o8y z 162 GLL gLk
0 0 o 9Lt il £ze i gie zlb L LEB
jBay Iy B 10y 19N {B10) AlCY B 1oL 1By 19w BB SN0
1984-840Y UOBOOYY m JROPally 188U 8\6%‘:@0
AHBNSTLLNG LNSHEN0 OL SHONYIVE HIACANYYD OL CEHSM ¥ILYA TVI0L
CHOHVHD GHSN MILYM OROYUYHD GESO HILYM
TLIOBL B0 D Ag pejepdn jeen
FOLIEID JRIEAA mw:w& mmmwmmmumnu
SLARE 101 ZA/L0L HBBA DRINIOS

JSM]
L]
e
k-3
&
2
0 0
0 G
0 iy
0 0
8Lt~ (193
7S 78
8- ;1A
Lbb~ FA5"
A 2% Fa4)
By 12
HILYM 3OVHOLS
£18e [
lely]
AU
2182 ala]
JEBA WBUND WU
BNPBYDS
paaciddy
AU oeaund

ZORI-HELM LOVHINOD - L03M0M YINMOYD
OHSN (5L 40 AHYIRNNS

Page 4



075'7 WLOL
dag
By nnua
il v
0747 0oL oawl o 0 ) unp e
2L5E F:7A) Forad o 0 0 hew &
LghY ogaL LEBE o 0 6 sty @
GEY5 5181 ozos ] 0 0 B -
ilig L1961 glev 0 0 0 -4
1199 5202 26L% 0 0 il uep
Livi 0802 ELVG 0 0 0 2601
Leo8 gLz 586 0 0 o AON
LIEE 168 0 g 0 0O
aY e oY e 1210, Huow
SRONYIVE DMNINYINEY
0 dae
o
78 8l 08 BT L 0 0 o 0
gy i (45 gyt éw 1] o 0 0
£4 123 y £ ] 0 I} o
g 9 92 z i) 0 0 0
O 0 0 0 0
G 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
o 0 0 0 o
29 g1 144 ZoRE LA ; 0 o - ¥
280 09¥'2 7990 167 929 548 jeg uibag e iy 1w 1By R-3%
B0 oY Pl oY eI G FINAIHDS LNIHRND HALVM ZOVHOLS
SNOISIASY ONY STINOEHDS SNOISHAANOD
9¥8L gel'L £12'0 8.8 7266 120 L
e
By
FL0L poz rlg 0 0 0 0 o L0} 0g% yLg
860'} #4g GEL 0 0 ¢ . g 660'L POE G54
126 L6t ¥24 0 0 0 O o 126 2BL ¥ZL
¥iL 251 paas 0 0 0 g a Vi pa st 79
0v8 8 9% 0 0 b g e obg ] geg
459 48 129 ¢ 0 g g G 969 59 128
859 45 £06 0 0 ) 4 4 945 o5 209
L1 952 G 0 g g ] Q 16 e SL4
Za8 204 g4z AT ze9 6.9 ol g 5621 4y 506 848 258
oy 1oy LN 1By 13 B0 L el 2AZ oL by 12N BA ORI JEBA WUBIND Uow
ey UONEooRY m 138810y 88810y .5,;9@30 aNpBYIS
IHEMEILLLNG LNEHEAD O SHONYIVE MIADANMYD OL RSN YALYM TYLOL panoiddy
QIOUYHD QE50 HILYM QADHYHD G380 ¥aLYM
ELI0EIS B0 A pajepdn iseT]
10MISH( SOTEAA BIRI05 Az rguog
CLADES (0L Z/LI0L HBEA 0RRUCD

ZOBL-HILH LOVELNGD - LOBMOYd VIEAHOVD
GEHSN WHLYAL 0 AMVRRING

Page 5



piLL WLOL
dag
Briy
far
8L y0LL 0 3 0 unp
1ZL LeeL ] 1 0 fewy
8l1 LESL 0 L 0 sy
HAA 1861 il ! G BN
5414 $92% 0 2 0 qe-
goz Leve 0 8L 573 uer
G587 1292 o Lg% 167 28(]
Go% kd o4 o 988 5o AON
592 L2 0 929 o] <le}
iy 19 by PN jgioL oW
SHONYIYE DRINIYAEY
¢ dag
& By
{ it
0l Gi 28 unp s}
¥9 8 G¢ Rep 0
8 )] 9 iy 0
£y ¥ B¢ BN 0
0 484 0
O ugp 1]
o o=Tg 0
4 AON 0
Ly L L o 4]
Lgu'E 5oz 98¢’z 0 880'% 660°L i) LIuop By
oL 1By 12N 1y 12 W @]
SHOISIAEY ONY 2 INCEHDE
29U aye 025z
it £9 99 0 0 ¢ 0 0 98¢ (3
ohe 8 G668 0 0 g g " £Be bl
Gop iy fLb 4 0 0 0 U Go% L7
abe z% g8 0 O ) 4 g 958 2
Lk #1 291 g 1L 9L ik o ¥52 uz
0 0 ] € 09l Gil gil L 4 g1
0 0 0 A gl [+ o) L 24 P2
] 0 0 18 £52 167 quz Z {174 i
0 0 0 8L ooy gLy et ! Gop 74
2o oY [ iy kL. iej0l A teaz {210} 1By
jS8l-aly UONBI0Y w jaePai0y 1084810y
ANIAETLNG LNZENS 04 SHONYIVE MHAQAMYYD OL CESH MELVM TYLOL
QEDHEVHD QI8N ¥ILYM GIDYYHD GHSH MELYM

foo R B o B v S o K oo B B o K e )

ten
FNAIHOS LNTFHEN0

-
fag]
1

AN Le-
€L (A

SNOISHIANOD

6604 1692

3601 Le9e

fd

J8BA ShOBRY
Janokuen

JEOA JBIND

ANPBYDS
paacuidy

LTS WO D Ag porepdn ise

TILSICT 191BAR ONIBIUOH

12w
HALYAM FOVHOLS

ltem #10a
Page 6

oL

dag
By

e
unp
Aeny
Jehy
e
Qo
ugp
98¢}
AON
peel

LUOK

Auz yoenuoD

208L-MIA LOVHINGD - LOBPOMd YIRNHOVD

36N WELYM J0 AHVRINNS



806'e WLOL
dag
By
QO6% ] 4088 2] G
4] LLO8 4 ¢
0 qLER 0 808
ai8 4] gieg 0 A
918t g 2LE8 0 poLe
BLER 0 SLE8 4] z80¢e
gie8 0 gLES o] [S1EFAY
giee ¢ 9ie8 0 SELy
RLES 0 gLe8 g ROy
2 s ran o eI
SEDNYIVE DNINIYINEY
4
o Ut YAAGO UBE = 0eXE LA 1]
by Bodss YAADD BU8 = D49 LI o
4 Podel YANDD B85 2 (X3 LR 0
0 podsd WARDIO) BUS w GeXE LE 1]
Y 0
it 0
ol 0
0 0
i Ly LE LHH R0 0
LT 4428 8126 517G g ulag Lo by
L i R r—— PN i
SHOSIAZ QMY 2N03M0E
004 3 $004
@
4]
50LL a SOL'L 0 0 0 0 0L 0
L0E 0 108 0 908 209 @ 406 O
Q 0 G 0 [1:7A 64 Fh ELL 0
a o g 0 £9L 494 vk £64 s
0 Q 0 0 888 888 ok 948 .
a 0 0 ] 129 Vel 8 g2l 0
0 0 Q 0 51314 aor it 268 4
0 0 0 0 fesi 968 £ 8Ly a
a (¢ 0 0 £E0°L een't iy ; LG6 &
201 by Pe N 1y 18N gL Al g 12101 a0y
fEEI LONEXOY T o 198480y
LAENETTLLING LNSHHN0 0L SHONYIVE HIADAHHYD O QSN ¥ALVM TWLOL
CROHEYHO J80 dELYM GHOMYHD J80 JELYM
[
j, TRILGD

ltem #10a
Page 7

o] 0 0
o] 4] 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 4]
o} 0 o
4] 0 0
0 ] 0
0 ¢ 0
1B W 1By RN
AMNGIAHOS INZHIND HILVYM HOYHOLS
SNOISYIANCD
GLiE L1428 Bl
piet
[SE]
uer
AOH
518 LLZ8 j
SRR BNGIAG) A BB BLNY r@CCw\&
JOADRUEDY  BINPBUDS
paaody

TBE/g WD Aq peepdn 1527

wigiaRg MUES jo Ay

TR BAUOD

ZO8 UG LOVHLNGD » LOBIOH WRNHOVD
THEN HALVA S0 AdYINNG



2061 Sy il o o
9501 24 g 0 n
E2E 8591 £95 o 0 o
L457 obéL LO% o o o
£BYE 1841 902 0 ¢ ¢
aove 2544 604 0 0 o
H9vE 544 4% o 0 e
§4¥2 544 gLl il o o
8Lv2 841 A ! 0 L8
1By R3] iy g 18101 pesn dy
SHONY T DNV Dfuvd ALMIOD
dag
firv
e
1) 0 0 0
a) o 0 0
) 0 0 0
v} ey Lpavio 13 hl 0 0
0 ] 0
0 ] 0
0 0 0
o ) o
1} EGpmbiL L 0 o g
38 € 0 £ jeg uifisg 1By PR 4By
8N iy Y3 EE FINGRHOS LNIHUND
FHULASIAGY QMY JINOEHDE SNOISHEANOD
g 0 ap e Le8z
]
4
oL 0 ob 0 g o o o 0 o 0
g 0 8 0 0 0 ¢ 0 8§ ¥ B
& 0 ¥ ] 0 0 a 0 f o y
£ g £ 0 0 0 o G £ o £
£ 0 g 0 o 0 g o 2 o £
£ 0 g 0 o 0 b o g il £
8 o 2 0 o 0 o o g a g
¥ 0 ¥ ] 0 o o 0 v h &
i 0 8 ] £ ¢ g o A ¥ # 2 1582
B iy k17 by kT BloL Al E] 12101 iy 12N JEOA SNOIARIE  JBOABLAD
1880y 188l-8.0y je8-810Yy
AHEWETILLNG LNSENND 0L SHONYIVE HIACAMHYD OL GESN MBLYM TVLOL mroklieD  BINpaYes
GHOUYHY 380 HALYM GEDUVHO 380 YRLYM perciddy
SHOSG B A perepdn 1sey

SLOEMB M L0 JREA JORUOT

LT TOLISIC) HOIBAISEUGS JBTEAA OAIY TOU, DIUBE

ltem #10a
Page 8

HLOM.

oD OTOODOoO0

PN

HWELVAM GDVHOLS

€100

dag
By

iy
unp
Aepy
dthy
ey
g84
uep
2803
AON
WO

Liuoiy

AUy enuoD

ZOBMBLE LOVHINOD - LOBrONd VHAHOYD
QSN HALVAM J0 AUYIINNE



LLg'El WAOL

ltem #10a
Page 9

LiBgL 869¢ OFZ0L 4 ! o 0enE
L4481 onzy £867L z L " 916
LLOSL pisy v51vL Z 109 909 R
STH0T aeve 0B¥5L 4 86¢1 897
L0872 1048 9z50 z 1 1% Gi
AR 6588 yizlL 0T ogie o982
#B45E $685 86841 £8e 80 8
e 5065 08 5.8 225¥ 08¢
LEE5T 5028 9161 909 $08s 1E¥
) By 13w iy 13 LR
SHONYTYE ONINVIEEY SHHY ALNNOD
1) 6 0 ] 0 i
¢ 0 ] 0 0 n
o 0 0 ] 0 0
o {1o1) Lo 0 0 ¢ f o 0
3 () 2e 0 0 o 0 0 "
(s (8¢} Lz 0 0 0 0 6
0] {og}) 08 0 I 0 e D o o
o 0 G 0 0 0 aa 4! o £ £ii
0 0 o 0 0 o a FAS 79
0 0 0 0 0 0 o8(} 9 ze- 7z
) 0 0 0 0 o AT o 0g- 08
] () § 0 0 0 o] 0 ¢ L 18
FATATA £LE'0 LOV'81 691"y [l 125 jeg uifiag N 1By 13N By 13N
oL iy B 1y ] o] FINCEHOE LNIHEND HALYM HOVHOLE
SHOIBIATY GNY 3INAEHOS SHOISHIANDD
ongne 960 L voO L 1298 PLLGT ety
o
]
g
Lo¥ Per's o 0 o 0 0 ¥ %8v' g r
048 p2a'L o 809 oy ai g8 z %Gy’ Reyy
0 i 8541 o LB s vl ; %iF L iy
G §08 890" 0 194 £5¢ #l VAT ey
088 8 g¥d 58 g0 G5l £ GaEs AATEN e
854 &g yeg i9 598 120 0t e e AT wep
ey 5% 608 0% 206 1o G Z80°L %BLE o8¢
516 952 6L EGL 598 086 e 245 ALY KON
268 ot G4% uBt $12°2 gz £a ano'e LA lzag #1152 90
{BI0 ] iy 13N 16y 13N 1201 Al Grag [BloL by B % 9501 1BBA SOOIAGIE  JeBA BN Ljuow
jaa-aivy UOREDONY | jeapaioy 18a1-a10y IBA0AED  BnpBYdS
LNENETLLNG LMIYHEND 0L SHONYIVE MIADAMYYD OL CHSN HIALYM TYLOL panoiddy
CHDUYHD G350 ¥ALYM GISONYHD QESN HALYM
SLIOES S0 D Ag palepdn 1men
m&t&&@ AEIRAA O BiBgiey wung SR B0

SL/0E/6 101 ZL/L/01 e, oriua]

ZORL-UGLE AOVHLANOD - LOBPOH YRNHOYY
OHS0 ALY J0 ARVIRIANS



©
O o
®
s o
L£f

] ) o o g9 i 18, {0 el ez 1o 0 i 0 0 a £l |0 i g6L b 0 o 0 a8y 2101

0 [0 I o i} o o 0 ¥ o 0 o 0 0 0 o ) 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 Isquisdag

o 0 o 4 0 0 ] ] 0 0 o 0 0 ma 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 9] REGHEIS

I 0 o 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 6 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 HBEOI0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o ] 0 ] o o 0 0 0 0 8 0 Jequimdes

) g o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 | ] a 0 o a 0 0 snBny

o 0 o o o 0 97 0 81 jost Io 0 0 0 g 0 %5 o 0 15 0 0 0 L1% Anp

0 ) 0 0 ] 0 ] 0 0 0 0 g o 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sunp

0 0 0 0 0 0 08 6 o 08 o o ] 0 i 0 ggL [0 9 get d 0 0 91 Repy

0 0 v 0 0 I+ o 0 0 o8 0 g 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 o 0¢ judy

o o o 0 o o 194 0 0 A o 0 0 4 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 g o A e

] a 0 o 0 ] 0 ] g 0 o | 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ ] o 0 0 Aeruge

0 o o o 0 o 0 i} 0 0 0 0 o ] o o o 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 Arenuep

0 0 o 0 o 0 o o 0 0 o o o O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9] pru teg

: £102
D§ 01 |BOIniS [BRE7 611 53 0 (palols [S187 61 D5 01 A deaz|palois paet 0 05 0} [D8I0IS Bk Ol 08 O DRIOIGRe OY 08 oL L 1Ids 2101 BMET O MW O1 DS ) [DRI0ig 1B Ol 3MVI oL | HINGW
preC DTN CONBL | PAIBTL BABY PARQLL pABO ot o] nzmmw ARG CME Ewam phRQ g mv%avm prlaal - rdead AN n%a‘mww%# PABCEOAMAD PARC T OMATEA
{1o1Bm sBUBUONS 10 LHG] IIDMHAS SPRIDUL I0U 2000} ATNO LEVOD HANDS - SNILNAOOOY LOHrOYd HELVAL 3LVLS 80D

i i 14 4 PE ere 1o 0 &pe 0 ) o o o i 0 0 [ [ 0 0 0 [} cae 12101

0 ) 14 0 g 0 ) 0 [V o 0 0 ] I 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 g 0 0 JELTIERL T

0 ) ] 0 a 4 0% o o og ] 0 0 6 ] 0o ] 4 o 0 0 0 0% JBQUIBACH

0 0 0 0 0 0 56 0 §5- 10 0 0 0 i 0 o o 0 i 0 0 0 o o 1RGO0

o 0 o o 0 0 4 o $5 ook o 0 o i g o o o ) o 0 ] 0 oot Jequieideg

0 0 0 143 0 ve 08 0 0 og k0 " o o o 0 o 0 " o 0 0 0 9 wniny

¢ 0 o 0 o o 0 0 0 0 o ] ] e 0 o o 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 App

0 ) 0 0 9 0 ge o 0 ge o I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 9e aunp

0 0 0 0 o 0 £¢ 0 g A ] 0 0 o 0 0 0 ] 0 o 0 0 ! 5 Rey

0 o 0 o D 0 14 ] o sz 10 o 0 0 ) U 0 o I 0 0 o 0 SZ fdy

o 0 o 0 g 0 0% 0 o 08 0 o 0 o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 ) o 08 yosel

0 s 0 0 0 0 g1 0 0 gL 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 g 0 0 0 v 51 Agnugsg

) 0 0 o g 0 7 0 0 0z o h] i} 0 o h 0 0 0 0 o 0 D oz Asgnuer

0 0 o 0 i o 0 0 g 0 0 ] 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 pmiz jeg

m 402
hEorIpaloig (e ol 08 01 [paio)s (e ol DS 0) idg/deagipeiols P ON DG 0} IDBIOIS BNET OF OB 0} PINIgEYE] Ol 06 0 fds - pascis e O ML O 08 01 [PRIOIGISHET O IV OL | HINOR
PASCE DTN PABGL T PARGL SASM PAIBC | PARD OMADT Emmm pABD TS Emam prac SRR pAEG L pABOL dEnd O ?ag«m?m; DAL OMAD BARO | OMATEG

(1e3em eBuByDXe JO LA ‘OOMHAS 8HNIOUEI0U 580(1) ATNO LE8VOD HANOS - ONLLNNOOOV LO3MOHd MELVM BIVLS giN0D



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

JULY 2013

722.23 116,b07

1 722.16 115,856 -151 30.5 .0 105.0 9.9 8.0 .0 586 405 .00
2 722.09 115,706 -150 10.5 0 105.0 9.9 8.0 .0 376 280 .00
3 722.02 115,555 -151 43.1 0 119.1 8.8 8.0 .0 571 385 .00
4 721.94 115,384 -171 318 .0 128.6 9.7 8.0 0 56.3  .390 .00
5 721.85 115,183 -1 -6.4 .0 120.8 9.5 8.0 .0 48.2 320 .00
6 721.77 115,023 -170 3.5 .0 106.8 9.4 8.0 .0 49.3 342 .00
7 721.69 114,853 -170 -12.5 .0 98.6 9.2 8.0 .0 417 .29 .00
8 721.62 114,704 -148 -12.7 .0 75.9 941 7.0 .0 443 308 .00
9 721.54 114,634 -170 30.7 .0 121.3 13.8 8.0 .0 57.6 401 .00
10 721.45 114,342 -192 10.6 0 128.9 14.6 8.0 .0 511  .356 .00
L 721.36 114,151 -191 -29.6 .0 116.9 14.6 8.0 .0 219 153 .00
12 721.30 114,023 -128 245 .0 100.4 14.6 .0 .0 375 262 .00
13 721.23 113,874 -149 6.7 .0 13.5 0 0 455 318 .00
14 721.16 113,728 -149 9.1 .0 15.3 0 .0 448 34 .00
15 721.07 113,534 -191 -16.7 .0 161 .0 .0 547 .83 .00
16 720.86 113,091 -443 11.3 .0 16.3 276.0 .0 427 300

17 112,650 -441 33.3 .0 .0

15.3 285.0 457 322

COMMENTS:

+ COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW.

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.
INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.

item #10b
Page 1



